Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation

Management of Information Systems



OSBI Computer Codes Specifications Version 3.02

March 03, 2021

Table of Revisions

Release Date	Version ID	Notes, Comments, and References
June 13, 2018	Version 3	
January 09, 2020	Version 3.01	Added missing Countries, Added MUL to Eye Color List
March 03, 2012	Version 3.02	Remove duplication code for Arrest Disposition
		DEPORTED

Table of Contents

1.0 Introduction	4
1.1 Scope	4
1.2 Purpose	4
1.3 Reference	4
2.0 Computerized Criminal History	5
2.1 Arrest Disposition (ADN) Code Table	5
2.2 Application Type (ATT) Code Table	6
2.3 Court Disposition (CDN) Code Table	7
2.4 Court Supervision (COS) Code Table	11
2.5 Oklahoma State Statute (CIT) Code Table	11
2.6 Court Sentence Provision (CPN) Code Table	11
2.7 Eye Color (EYE) Code Table	11
2.8 Hair Color (HAI) Code Table	12
2.9 Race (RAC) Code Table	12
2.10 General Offense Character (GOC) Code Table	12
2.11 Misc Number (MNU) Code Table	13
2.12 Non-Serious Offense (NSO) Code Table	13
2.13 Originating Agency (ORI) Code Table	13
2.14 Place of Birth Country Code Table	13
2.15 Place of Birth State Code Table	22
2.16 Subject Pose (POS) Code Table	23
2.17 Scars, Mark and Tattoo (SMT) Code Table	24
2.18 Custody / Supervision Status (SSN) Code Table	45
2.19 Type of Transaction (TOT) Code Table	46
3.0 Automated Disposition and Reporting System	47
3.1 Disposition Code Table	47
3.2 General Offense Character Code Table	50
3.3 District Attorney ORI Code Table	50
3.4 Provision Code Table	50
3.5 Reason for Dismissal Code Table	51

1.0 Introduction

This section provides the scope, purpose, and reference for the Code Tables contained in this document.

1.1 Scope

This document contains code tables for the Computerized Criminal History System, Uniform Crime Reporting System, and the Arrest Disposition Reporting System as developed by the OSBI.

1.2 Purpose

The purpose of this document is to clearly document the valid current codes and their descriptions. These codes are used by various installed computer systems. The tables listed in this document are the only valid codes that can be used in OSBI's Criminal History, Uniform Crime Reporting, and Arrest Disposition Systems. This document is to be used as a reference when developing computer applications designed to interface with any of the OSBI installed systems.

1.3 Reference

Current OSBI Oklahoma State Statute List https://www.ok.gov/osbi/Law Enforcement Programs/AFIS/

Current OSBI Oklahoma Non-Serious Offense List https://www.ok.gov/osbi/Law Enforcement Programs/AFIS/

Current OSBI Oklahoma Originating Agency ORI List https://www.ok.gov/osbi/Law_Enforcement_Programs/AFIS/

Current OSBI Oklahoma District Attorney ORI List https://www.ok.gov/osbi/Law Enforcement Programs/AFIS/

2.0 Computerized Criminal History

2.1 Arrest Disposition (ADN) Code Table

Code	Description
201	DIED
202	DEPORTED
204	HELD
206	POSTED BAIL
207	NO FORMAL CHARGE
208	TOT ANOTHER AGENCY
209	WANTED
210	FORFEIT BAIL
211	NO BILL
213	CONSOLIDATED
214	DIVERSION
216	ADULT ARRAIGNMENT
217	DET MENTAL COMP
218	REBOOKED
219	RECEIVED
221	REFERRED TO D.A.
222	REF TO MUN.PROSECUTOR
223	REF TO FED.PROSECUTOR
224	TRANS TO OTHER LE AGENCY
225	REFERRED TO TRIBAL COURT
226	REL,INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE
227	REL,WIT REFUSED TO PROS
228	RELEASED,EXONERATED
229	DISPOSITION UNKNOWN
230	REFERRED ON OTHER CHARGE
231	REL,PENDING INVESTIGATION
232	HELD, PENDING INVESTIGATION
233	RELEASED
234	UNKNOWN DISPOSITION
250	RELEASED TO LIBERTY
999	INCARCERATED

2.2 Application Type (ATT) Code Table

Code	Description
0001	APPLICANT - REASON UNKNOWN
8000	IDENTIFICATION PURPOSES
8089	NON-CRIMINAL JUSTICE RELATED EMPLOYMENT
8090	CRIMINAL JUSTICE EMPLOYMENT
8091	ADOPTIVE/FOSTER PARENT TITLE 10A OS 1-7-111 N 10 OS 7505-5
8092	PUBLIC HOUSING APPLICANT - 1996 PUB LAW 104-120
8093	HANDGUN LICENSE APPLICANT - TITLE 21 OS 1290-12
8094	CONSUMER CREDIT/MORTGAGE LICENSEE 14A OSA 3-503
8095	SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT APPLICANT - TITLE 70 OS 5-142
8097	BAILBOND LICENSE APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1305
8098	SECURITY GUARDS/PRIVATE INVESTIGATORS - TITLE 59 OS 1750-5, 1750-6
8099	POLICE OFFICER APPLICANT TITLE 70 OS 3311E
8100	LAW ENFORCEMENT PURPOSES
8101	CONTRACTOR EMPLOYEE
8102	DEPT OF EDUCATION EMPLOYMENT - TITLE 70 OS 6-107
8103	OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS APPLICANT - TITLE 10 OS 404-1
8104	OKLAHOMA BAR ADMISSION APPLICANT - TITLE 5 OS 12
8105	PRECIOUS METAL/GEM DEALER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1524
8106	CONT PRIV - CORRECTIONAL OFFICER
8107	CONT PRIV - SUPPORT STAFF
8108	PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1750-6
8109	ANIMAL EUTHANASIA TECHNICIAN - TITLE 59 OS 698-7
8111	LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS - TITLE 52 OS 420-2
8112	OKLAHOMA TEACHER CREDENTIAL/EMPLOYMENT TITLE 70 OS 5-142 N 6-190-B6
8113	OKLAHOMA REAL ESTATE LICENSURE - TITLE 59 OS 858-307-4
8114	ELECTRICAL/ALARM ENDORSEMENT LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1685, 1686
8115	NCPA/VCA - EMPLOYEE
8116	DEPT OF REHABILITATION EMPLOYEE 74 OS 166-12
8117	SOCIAL WORKER LICENSING - TITLE 59 OS 1261-1
8118	NURSING LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 567-18
8119	DENTISTRY LICENSE/PERMIT - TITLE 59 OS 328-28A
8120	LONG TERM CARE APPLICANT - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947
8121	SCRAP METAL DEALER LICENSE
8122	BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGISTS LICENSEE - TITLE 59 OS 1362
8123	BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS LICENSEE - TITLE 59 OS 161-6
8124	FEDERAL TAX INFO ACCESS - TITLE 74 OS 150-9-1
8125	OKLAHOMA TEACHER CREDENTIAL - TITLE 70 OS 6-190-B6
8126	CMVS AND CMVSE ACTS - 49 USC 313 - CFR 383 AND 384

8127 ACCESS TO FEDERAL TAX INFO AND ACCESS AND REVIEW OF CHRI 8190 PERSONS AUTHORIZED TO ACCESS/REVIEW CHRI - TITLE 74 OS 150-9 8191 GUARDIANSHIP APPLICANT - TITLE 30 OS 2-101 8196 HORSE RACING / GAMING LICENSE - TITLE 3A OS 204-2 8200 EMERGENCY PLACEMENT 8210 LOCKSMITH LICENSE APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8 8215 NCPA/VCA - VOLUNTEER 8290 CRIMINAL JUSTICE EMPLOYEE / ACCESS/REVIEW 8291 TRIAL REUNIFICATION - TITLE 10A OS 1-4-806A 8310 ALARM/LOCKSMITH APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8 8315 NCPA/VCA - ACCESS AND REVIEW 8391 NCPA/VCA - CHILD CARE 8392 NCPA/VCA - CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8393 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8394 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8398 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8399 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8391 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8398 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8399 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8391 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8398 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8399 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8391 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW / ACCESS TO SENSITIVE ED ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE 8900 6401 MEDICAID		
8191 GUARDIANSHIP APPLICANT - TITLE 30 OS 2-101 8196 HORSE RACING / GAMING LICENSE - TITLE 3A OS 204-2 8200 EMERGENCY PLACEMENT 8210 LOCKSMITH LICENSE APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8 8215 NCPA/VCA - VOLUNTEER 8290 CRIMINAL JUSTICE EMPLOYEE / ACCESS/REVIEW 8291 TRIAL REUNIFICATION - TITLE 10A OS 1-4-806A 8310 ALARM/LOCKSMITH APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8 8315 NCPA/VCA - ACCESS AND REVIEW 8391 NCPA/VCA - CHILD CARE 8392 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8393 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8394 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD PLACEMENT AGENCY APPLICANT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8127	ACCESS TO FEDERAL TAX INFO AND ACCESS AND REVIEW OF CHRI
8196 HORSE RACING / GAMING LICENSE - TITLE 3A OS 204-2 8200 EMERGENCY PLACEMENT 8210 LOCKSMITH LICENSE APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8 8215 NCPA/VCA - VOLUNTEER 8290 CRIMINAL JUSTICE EMPLOYEE / ACCESS/REVIEW 8291 TRIAL REUNIFICATION - TITLE 10A OS 1-4-806A 8310 ALARM/LOCKSMITH APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8 8315 NCPA/VCA - ACCESS AND REVIEW 8391 NCPA/VCA - CHILD CARE 8392 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8393 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8394 NCPA VCA - CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8190	PERSONS AUTHORIZED TO ACCESS/REVIEW CHRI - TITLE 74 OS 150-9
8200 EMERGENCY PLACEMENT 8210 LOCKSMITH LICENSE APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8 8215 NCPA/VCA - VOLUNTEER 8290 CRIMINAL JUSTICE EMPLOYEE / ACCESS/REVIEW 8291 TRIAL REUNIFICATION - TITLE 10A OS 1-4-806A 8310 ALARM/LOCKSMITH APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8 8315 NCPA/VCA - ACCESS AND REVIEW 8391 NCPA/VCA - CHILD CARE 8392 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8393 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8394 NCPA VCA - CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/ ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/ ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8191	GUARDIANSHIP APPLICANT - TITLE 30 OS 2-101
8210 LOCKSMITH LICENSE APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8 8215 NCPA/VCA - VOLUNTEER 8290 CRIMINAL JUSTICE EMPLOYEE / ACCESS/REVIEW 8291 TRIAL REUNIFICATION - TITLE 10A OS 1-4-806A 8310 ALARM/LOCKSMITH APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8 8315 NCPA/VCA - ACCESS AND REVIEW 8391 NCPA/VCA - CHILD CARE 8392 NCPA/VCA - CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8393 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8394 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/ ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD PLACEMENT AGENCY APPLICANT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8196	HORSE RACING / GAMING LICENSE - TITLE 3A OS 204-2
8215 NCPA/VCA - VOLUNTEER 8290 CRIMINAL JUSTICE EMPLOYEE / ACCESS/REVIEW 8291 TRIAL REUNIFICATION - TITLE 10A OS 1-4-806A 8310 ALARM/LOCKSMITH APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8 8315 NCPA/VCA - ACCESS AND REVIEW 8391 NCPA/VCA - CHILD CARE 8392 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8393 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8394 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/ ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD PLACEMENT AGENCY APPLICANT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8200	EMERGENCY PLACEMENT
8290 CRIMINAL JUSTICE EMPLOYEE / ACCESS/REVIEW 8291 TRIAL REUNIFICATION - TITLE 10A OS 1-4-806A 8310 ALARM/LOCKSMITH APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8 8315 NCPA/VCA - ACCESS AND REVIEW 8391 NCPA/VCA - CHILD CARE 8392 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8393 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8394 NCPA VCA - CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/ ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD PLACEMENT AGENCY APPLICANT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8210	LOCKSMITH LICENSE APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8
8291 TRIAL REUNIFICATION - TITLE 10A OS 1-4-806A 8310 ALARM/LOCKSMITH APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8 8315 NCPA/VCA - ACCESS AND REVIEW 8391 NCPA/VCA - CHILD CARE 8392 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8393 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8394 NCPA VCA - CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/ ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD PLACEMENT AGENCY APPLICANT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8215	NCPA/VCA - VOLUNTEER
8310 ALARM/LOCKSMITH APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8 8315 NCPA/VCA - ACCESS AND REVIEW 8391 NCPA/VCA - CHILD CARE 8392 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8393 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8394 NCPA VCA - CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/ ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8290	CRIMINAL JUSTICE EMPLOYEE / ACCESS/REVIEW
8315 NCPA/VCA - ACCESS AND REVIEW 8391 NCPA/VCA - CHILD CARE 8392 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8393 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8394 NCPA VCA - CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/ ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8291	TRIAL REUNIFICATION - TITLE 10A OS 1-4-806A
8391 NCPA/VCA - CHILD CARE 8392 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8393 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8394 NCPA VCA - CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/ ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD PLACEMENT AGENCY APPLICANT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8310	ALARM/LOCKSMITH APPLICANT - TITLE 59 OS 1800-8
8392 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW 8393 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8394 NCPA VCA - CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/ ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD PLACEMENT AGENCY APPLICANT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8315	NCPA/VCA - ACCESS AND REVIEW
8393 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL 8394 NCPA VCA - CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/ ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD PLACEMENT AGENCY APPLICANT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8391	NCPA/VCA - CHILD CARE
8394 NCPA VCA - CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT 8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD PLACEMENT AGENCY APPLICANT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8392	NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS AND REVIEW
8395 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/ ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD PLACEMENT AGENCY APPLICANT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8393	NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE / ACCESS/REVIEW / SCHOOL DIST EMPL
8396 NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/ ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT 8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD PLACEMENT AGENCY APPLICANT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8394	NCPA VCA - CHILD CARE / SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT
8397 NCPA/VCA CHILD PLACEMENT AGENCY APPLICANT 8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8395	NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT
8410 FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12 8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8396	NCPA/VCA CHILD CARE/ ACCESS AND REVIEW/HOSPITAL EMPLOYMENT
8411 ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1 8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8397	NCPA/VCA CHILD PLACEMENT AGENCY APPLICANT
8491 NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER 8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8410	FIRE EXTINGUISHER LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 1820-12
8587 REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A 8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8411	ABLE COMMISSION - TITLE 37 506-1
8591 ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5 8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8491	NCPA/VCA - FOSTER GRANDPARENT VOLUNTEER
8592 VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947 8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8587	REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD LICENSE - TITLE 59 OS 858-709A
8700 ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142 8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8591	ADOPTIVE PARENT - TITLE 10 OS 7505-5
8800 TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5 8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8592	VOLUNTEER LONG TERM CARE - TITLE 63 OS 1-1947
8801 BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9 8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8700	ACCESS AND REVIEW 74 OS 150-9/SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPL 70 OS 5-142
8802 PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE	8800	TAX COMM EMPL W/ACCESS TO SENSITIVE LE DATA - TITLE 47 OS 1105-5
	8801	BAIL ENFORCER - TITLE 59 OS 1350-9
8900 6401 MEDICAID	8802	PRIVATE SECURITY LICENSE / BAIL ENFORCER LICENSE
	8900	6401 MEDICAID

2.3 Court Disposition (CDN) Code Table

Code	Description
207	NO FORMAL CHARGE
226	REL, INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE
227	REL, WIT REFUSED TO PROS
228	RELEASED, EXONERATED
300	COMMUNITY SERVICE
301	ACQUITTED
302	ACQUIT-INSANE

202	A COLUIT NAFAITAL INICONADET
303	ACQUIT-MENTAL INCOMPET
304	CONTINUED
305	CHARGE DISMISSED
306	DISMISS-INSANE
307	DISMIS-MENTAL INCOMPET
308	CHG PENDING-INSANE
309	PENDING-MENTAL INCOMPE
310	FOUND GUILTY
311	CONVICTD OF LESSR OFNS
312	DEFERRED DISPOSITION
313	DISMISSED-CIVIL ACTION
314	EXTRADITED
315	PARDONED
317	SENTENCE COMMUTED
319	DIED
320	MISTRIAL-DISCHARGED
321	EXEC CLEMENCY GRANTED
324	REFERRED TO DISTRICT ATTORNEY
325	REFERRED ON OTHER CHG
326	MUNICIPAL PROSECUTOR DECLINED TO FILE CHARGE
327	RETURNED ESCAPEE
328	RET TO SUPERVISION
329	COURT DISPOSITION UNKNOWN
330	BAD CONDUCT DISCHARGE (MILITARY)
331	BAIL FORFEITED
332	CONFINEMENT OR FINE
334	COURT COSTS
335	DEATH SENTENCE
337	STAGGERED CONCURRENT SENTENCE
338	FINE AND COURT COSTS
339	FORFEITURE OF PAY (MILITARY)
340	INDETERMINATE
341	INDETERMINATE SENTENCE TO MAJORITY
342	LIFE SENTENCE
343	LIFE SENTENCE WITHOUT PAROLE
344	CHARGES DROPPED
345	PROBATION
346	RESTITUTION
347	RESTITUTION AND COURT COSTS
348	FOUND GUILTY OF DIFFERENT CHARGE
349	DISMISSED ON PAY RESTITUTION COST

350 NOT PROCESSED 351 SPLIT SENTENCE 352 SERVING TIME ON ANOTHER CHARGE 353 BY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 354 TURNED OVER TO ANOTHER AGENCY 355 NOLLE WITH LEAVE 356 PLED NOLO CONTENDERE 357 GUILTY PLEA 358 SENTENCE UNKNOWN 359 SENTENCE SUSPENDED 360 MAXIMUM SENTENCE PENDING OBSERVATION STUDY 361 PROBATION DENIED 362 SET ASIDE 363 CONCURRENT 364 CONSECUTIVE 365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE 371 SENTENCED TO PAY FINE
352 SERVING TIME ON ANOTHER CHARGE 353 BY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 354 TURNED OVER TO ANOTHER AGENCY 355 NOLLE WITH LEAVE 356 PLED NOLO CONTENDERE 357 GUILTY PLEA 358 SENTENCE UNKNOWN 359 SENTENCE SUSPENDED 360 MAXIMUM SENTENCE PENDING OBSERVATION STUDY 361 PROBATION DENIED 362 SET ASIDE 363 CONCURRENT 364 CONSECUTIVE 365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
353 BY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 354 TURNED OVER TO ANOTHER AGENCY 355 NOLLE WITH LEAVE 356 PLED NOLO CONTENDERE 357 GUILTY PLEA 358 SENTENCE UNKNOWN 359 SENTENCE SUSPENDED 360 MAXIMUM SENTENCE PENDING OBSERVATION STUDY 361 PROBATION DENIED 362 SET ASIDE 363 CONCURRENT 364 CONSECUTIVE 365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
354 TURNED OVER TO ANOTHER AGENCY 355 NOLLE WITH LEAVE 356 PLED NOLO CONTENDERE 357 GUILTY PLEA 358 SENTENCE UNKNOWN 359 SENTENCE SUSPENDED 360 MAXIMUM SENTENCE PENDING OBSERVATION STUDY 361 PROBATION DENIED 362 SET ASIDE 363 CONCURRENT 364 CONSECUTIVE 365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
355 NOLLE WITH LEAVE 356 PLED NOLO CONTENDERE 357 GUILTY PLEA 358 SENTENCE UNKNOWN 359 SENTENCE SUSPENDED 360 MAXIMUM SENTENCE PENDING OBSERVATION STUDY 361 PROBATION DENIED 362 SET ASIDE 363 CONCURRENT 364 CONSECUTIVE 365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
356 PLED NOLO CONTENDERE 357 GUILTY PLEA 358 SENTENCE UNKNOWN 359 SENTENCE SUSPENDED 360 MAXIMUM SENTENCE PENDING OBSERVATION STUDY 361 PROBATION DENIED 362 SET ASIDE 363 CONCURRENT 364 CONSECUTIVE 365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
357 GUILTY PLEA 358 SENTENCE UNKNOWN 359 SENTENCE SUSPENDED 360 MAXIMUM SENTENCE PENDING OBSERVATION STUDY 361 PROBATION DENIED 362 SET ASIDE 363 CONCURRENT 364 CONSECUTIVE 365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
358 SENTENCE UNKNOWN 359 SENTENCE SUSPENDED 360 MAXIMUM SENTENCE PENDING OBSERVATION STUDY 361 PROBATION DENIED 362 SET ASIDE 363 CONCURRENT 364 CONSECUTIVE 365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
359 SENTENCE SUSPENDED 360 MAXIMUM SENTENCE PENDING OBSERVATION STUDY 361 PROBATION DENIED 362 SET ASIDE 363 CONCURRENT 364 CONSECUTIVE 365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
360 MAXIMUM SENTENCE PENDING OBSERVATION STUDY 361 PROBATION DENIED 362 SET ASIDE 363 CONCURRENT 364 CONSECUTIVE 365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
361 PROBATION DENIED 362 SET ASIDE 363 CONCURRENT 364 CONSECUTIVE 365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
362 SET ASIDE 363 CONCURRENT 364 CONSECUTIVE 365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
363 CONCURRENT 364 CONSECUTIVE 365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
364 CONSECUTIVE 365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
365 CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED 366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
366 APPEALED 367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
367 SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY 368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
368 SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY 370 COMBINED SENTENCE
370 COMBINED SENTENCE
371 SERVERS TO TAILING
372 PAID FINE
373 PAID COSTS
374 PAID FINE AND COSTS
375 TIME SERVED
376 PLED GUILTY OF OTHER CHARGE
377 PLED NOT GUILTY,CASE DISMISSED
378 REDUCED TO MISDEMEANOR
379 AMENDED TO
380 DEF JUDGMENT ACCELERATED
381 JUDGMENT VACATED
382 REDUCED TO
383 RESENTENCED
384 SENTENCE MODIFIED
385 SENTENCED
386 REFERRED TO MUNICIPAL PROSECUTOR
387 DELAYED SENTENCE
388 SENTENCE REVOKED
389 LACK OF VENUE
390 DA DECLINED TO FILE CHARGE
392 DISCHARGED PER CRT ORD

201	CONVICTION DEVEDED
394	CONVICTION REVERSED
396	CONVICTION REVERSED AND REMANDED FOR NEW HEARING
397	GUILTY
398	CHARGES FILED
399	COUNTS TO WHICH DISPOS AND SENTENCES APPLY UNKN
500	BLIND PLEA
501	REFERRED TO TRAFFIC COURT
502	SERVING TIME
503	EXTENDED SENTENCE
504	AMENDED TO A MISDEMEANOR
505	REFERRED TO FEDERAL PROSECUTOR
506	REFERRED TO DISTRICT COURT
507	HUNG JURY
508	WAIVED EXTRADITION
509	PROSECUTION DEFERRED
510	APPLICATION TO ACCELERATE DEFERRED SENT DISMISSED
511	APPLICATION TO REVOKE SUSPENDED SENTENCE DISMISSED
512	EXTRADITION UNWARRANTED
513	PLED GUILTY TO MISDEMEANOR
514	DISPOSITION
515	ACCELERATION REVERSED
516	CHARGE DISMISSED, REFILED AS A MISDEMEANOR
520	PLED NOLO CONTENDERE TO DIFFERENT CHARGE
522	COURT DECLINED TO FILE CHARGE
523	RETURNED AS PAROLE VIOLATOR
524	SENTENCED TO DRUG COURT
525	DRUG COURT REVOKED
526	APPEAL AFFIRMED - REMANDED FOR NEW HEARING
528	CONVICTED
529	BENCH WARRANT WITHDRAWN
530	DEPORTED
531	POST-CONVICTION RELIEF GRANTED
534	JUDGEMENT AND SENTENCE VACATED
535	SERVED JAIL TIME IN LIEU OF FINE
536	EXTRADITION WITHDRAWN
537	FAILURE TO APPEAR
538	FAILURE TO APPEAR AND/OR PAY
539	FAILURE TO PAY
540	FAILURE TO COMPLY
541	APPLICATION TO REVOKE
542	APPLICATION TO ACCELERATE
L	•

59	99	UNKNOWN
99	99	INCARCERATED

2.4 Court Supervision (COS) Code Table

Code	Description
L	LOCAL
S	STATE
U	UNKNOWN

2.5 Oklahoma State Statute (CIT) Code Table

Refer to current Oklahoma State Statue list at https://www.ok.gov/osbi/Law Enforcement Programs/AFIS/

2.6 Court Sentence Provision (CPN) Code Table

Code	Description
335	DEATH SENTENCE
342	LIFE SENTENCE
343	LIFE SENTENCE WITHOUT PAROLE
363	CONCURRENT
364	CONSECUTIVE

2.7 Eye Color (EYE) Code Table

Code	Description
BLK	BLACK
BLU	BLUE
BRO	BROWN
GRN	GREEN
GRY	GRAY
HAZ	HAZEL
MAR	MAROON
MUL	MULTICOLORED
PNK	PINK
RED	RED
XXX	UNKNOWN

2.8 Hair Color (HAI) Code Table

Code	Description
BAL	BALD
BLK	BLACK
BLN	BLONDE
BLU	BLUE
BRO	BROWN
GRN	GREEN
GRY	GRAY
ONG	ORANGE
PLE	PURPLE
PNK	PINK
RED	RED
SDY	SANDY
WHI	WHITE
XXX	UNKNOWN

2.9 Race (RAC) Code Table

Code	Description
Α	ASIAN
В	BLACK
1	AMERICAN INDIAN
U	UNKNOWN AND ALL OTHERS
W	WHITE

2.10 General Offense Character (GOC) Code Table

Code	Description
Α	ATTEMPT TO COMMIT
В	ASSAULT TO COMMIT
С	CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT
D	ACCESSORY
E	FAIL TO APPEAR
F	FACILITATION TO COMMIT
G	FAIL TO PAY
Н	FAIL TO APPEAR AND/OR PAY
I	APPLICATION TO ACCELERATE
J	PROBATION VIOLATION

K	PAROLE VIOLATION
L	VIOLATION OF DEFERRED SENTENCE
М	VIOLATION OF SUSPENDED SENTENCE
N	FAIL TO COMPLY
R	APPLICATION TO REVOKE
S	SOLICITATION TO COMMIT
Т	THREAT TO COMMIT
V	AFTER FORMER CONVICTION OF FELONY
W	AID
Х	AIDE & ABET
Υ	ACCESSORY BEFORE THE FACT
Z	ACCESSORY AFTER THE FACT

2.11 Misc Number (MNU) Code Table

Code	Description

2.12 Non-Serious Offense (NSO) Code Table

Refer to current Non-Serious Offense Code list at https://www.ok.gov/osbi/Law Enforcement Programs/AFIS/

2.13 Originating Agency (ORI) Code Table

Refer to current Originating Agency Code list at https://www.ok.gov/osbi/Law Enforcement Programs/AFIS/

2.14 Place of Birth Country Code Table

Order by Country Code

Code	Description
AA	ALBANIA
AB	ALBERTA
AC	AFRICA
AD	ANDORRA
AE	ANGUILLA
AF	AFGHANISTAN

AG	AGUASCALIENTES
AH	ASHMORE AND CARTIER ISLANDS
Al	ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA (FORMERLY ANTIGUA)
AJ	ARUBA (NOW INDEPENDENT OF NETHERLANDSANTILLES)
AM	AMERICAN SAMOA (ISLANDS)
AN	ALGERIA
AO	ANGOLA
AP	ARMENIA
AQ	AZORES ISLANDS
AS	AUSTRALIA
AT	ARGENTINA
AU	AUSTRIA
AV	AZERBAIJAN
AW	SAINT KITTS-NEVIS-ANGUILLA
AY	ANTARCTICA
BA	BAJA CALIFORNIA (NORTHERN SECTION)
ВВ	BARBADOS
ВС	BRITISH COLUMBIA
BD	BAHAMAS, THE
BE	BAHRAIN/BAHREIN
BF	BASSAS DA INDIA (FRENCH POSSESSION)
BG	BELGIUM
ВН	BELIZE (FORMERLY BRITISH HONDURAS)
ВІ	BURUNDI
BJ	BAJA CALIFORNIA (SOUTHERN SECTION)
ВК	BAKER ISLAND
BL	BANGLADESH
BM	BERMUDA
BN	BHUTAN
ВО	BRITISH INDIAN OCEAN TERRITORY
BP	BOSNIA AND HERCEGOVENIA
BQ	BOUVET ISLAND (NORWEGIAN TERRITORY)
BR	BURMA
BS	BRITISH SOLOMON ISLANDS (NOW SOLOMONISLANDS)
BT	BOTSWANA
BU	BULGARIA
BV	BOLIVIA
BW	BALEARIC ISLANDS
ВХ	BRUNEI
BY	BYELARUS
BZ	BRAZIL

СВ	COLOMBIA
CC	CUBA
CD	CANADA
CE	CAMPECHE
CF	CHAD
CG	CAROLINE ISLANDS
СН	СНІНИАНИА
CI	CHIAPAS
CJ	CAMBODIA (FORMERLY KHMER REPUBLIC & KAMPUCHEA)
CK	CZECHOSLOVAKIA
CL	COLIMA
CM	CAMEROON
CN	CHINA
СР	CAYMAN ISLANDS
CQ	CHILE
CR	COSTA RICA
CS	CYPRUS
CU	COAHUILA
CV	CAPE VERDE ISLANDS
CW	CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC
CX	CONGO
CY	CEYLON (NOW SRI LANKA)
CZ	CANAL ZONE
DB	CLIPPERTON ISLAND (FRENCH POSSESSION)
DD	COCOS (KEELING) ISLANDS (AUSTRALIANDEPENDENCY)
DF	DISTRITO FEDERAL (MEXICO, D. F.)
DG	COMOROS (OR COMOROS ISLANDS)
DH	BENIN (FORMERLY DAHOMEY)
DI	COOK ISLANDS
DJ	CORAL SEA ISLANDS (AUSTRALIAN TERRITORY)
DK	DENMARK
DM	DOMINICA
DN	DJIBOUTI
DO	DURANGO
DP	COMANCHE NATION
DR	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC
EE	ABSENTEE SHAWNEE
EK	EQUATORIAL GUINEA
EL	EL SALVADOR
EM	ERMAN DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC
EN	ENGLAND

EO	ETHIOPIA
ER	EUROPA ISLAND (FRENCH POSSESSION)
ES	ESTONIA
ET	ERETRIA
EU	ECUADOR
EY	EGYPT (FORMERLY UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC)
EZ	CZECH REPUBLIC
FA	FALKLAND ISLANDS
FC	FOND DU LAC
FD	FINLAND
FG	FRENCH GUIANA
FJ	FIJI
FN	FRANCE
FO	FAROE ISLANDS
FP	FRENCH POLYNESIA
FR	FRENCH SOUTHERN AND ANTARTIC LANDS
FS	FEDERATED STATES OF MICRONESIA
FX	SAC & FOX
GB	GABON
GC	GREECE
GD	GEORGIA
GE	GERMANY
GF	GUERNSEY
GG	GHANA
GI	GUINEA
GJ	GRENADA
GK	GAMBIA, THE
GL	GILBERT AND ELLICE ISLANDS
GM	GUAM
GN	GREENLAND
GO	GLORIOSO ISLANDS (FRENCH POSSESSION)
GP	GUADELOUPE
GR	GUERRERO
GS	SOUTH GEORGIA AND THE SOUTH SANDWICHISLANDS
GT	GUATEMALA
GU	GUANAJUATO
GY	GUYANA
GZ	GAZA
HD	HONDURAS
HE	HEARD ISLAND AND MCDONALD ISLAND
HK	HONG KONG

HL	HIDALGO
HN	NEW HEBRIDES (NOW VANUATU)
НО	HOWLAND ISLAND
HR	CHRISTMAS ISLAND
HS	SAINT HELENA
HT	HAITI
HU	HUNGARY
IB	ISLE OF MAN
IC	ICELAND
ΙE	IRELAND (DOES NOT INCLUDE NORTHERNIRELAND, SEE NORTHERN IRELAND)
11	INDIA
IM	MADEIRA ISLANDS
Ю	INDONESIA (NOW INCLUDES PORTUGUESE TIMOR)
IQ	IRAQ
IR	IRAN
IS	ISRAEL
IT	ITALY (INCLUDES SICILY AND SARDINIA)
IU	NIUE
IX	MENOMINEE
IY	COTE D'IVOIRE (IVORY COAST)
JA	JAPAN
JE	JERSEY
JI	JOHNSTON ISLAND
JL	JALISCO
JM	JAMAICA
JN	JAN MAYEN
JO	JORDAN
JR	JARVIS ISLAND
JU	JUAN DE NOVA ISLAND
KB	GILBERT ISLANDS (NOW KIRIBATI)
KC	CROATIA
KE	KENYA
KH	MANAHIKI ISLAND
KI	KINGMAN REEF
KN	NORTH KOREA
KO	SOUTH KOREA
KP	SHAKOPEE
KT	KAZAKHSTAN
KU	KUWAIT
KV	KOSOVO
KW	KIOWA

KZ	KYRGYZSTAN
LB	LIBERIA
LC	MILLE LACS
LD	MOLDOVA
LE	LESOTHO
LF	SLOVAKIA
LH	LITHUANIA
LI	LIECHTENSTEIN
LL	LEECH LAKE BAND OF CHIPPEWA
LN	LEBANON
LO	SLOVENIA
LP	LAC DU FLAMBEAU BAND OF LAKE SUPERIORCHIPPEWA
LS	LAOS
LT	LATVIA
LU	SAINT LUCIA
LX	LUXEMBOURG
LY	LIBYA
MB	MANITOBA
MC	MICHOACAN
MF	MALAWI
MG	MONGOLIA
МН	MARSHALL ISLANDS
MJ	MONACO
MK	MARIANA ISLANDS
ML	MALI
MM	MEXICO
MP	MADAGASCAR (INCLUDED IN MALAGASY REPUBLIC)
MQ	MOROCCO
MR	MORELOS
MU	MAURITANIA
MV	MALDIVES
MW	MIDWAY ISLANDS
MX	MEXICO (STATE)
MY	MALTA
MZ	MALAYSIA
NA	NAYARIT
NE	HOLLAND (NETHERLANDS)
NF	NEWFOUNDLAND (INCLUDES LABRADOR)
NG	NIGERIA
NI	NORTHERN IRELAND
NK	NEW BRUNSWICK

NL	NUEVO LEON
NN	NIGER
NO	NEW GUINEA (NOW PAPUA NEW GUINEA)
NP	NEPAL
NQ	NEW CALEDONIA
NR	NAURU
NS	NOVA SCOTIA
NT	NORTHWEST TERRITORIES
NU	NICARAGUA
NW	NORWAY
NX	BONAIRE (NETHERLANDS ANTILLES)
NZ	NEW ZEALAND
OA	OAXACA
OC	MACAO (NOW SPELLED MACAU)
OF	NORFOLK ISLAND
OG	OSAGE NATION
OI	OKINAWA
ОМ	OMAN
ON	ONTARIO
OS	OGLALA SIOUX
PB	PUEBLA
PC	PITCAIRN,HENDERSON, DUCIE, AND OENOISLANDS
PD	PALAU, REPUBLIC OF
PE	PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
PF	PARCEL ISLANDS
PG	GUINEA-BISSAU (FORMERLY PORTUGUESE GUINEA)
PI	PHILIPPINES
PK	PAKISTAN
PL	PALMYRA ATOLL
PM	PANAMA
PO	POLAND
PQ	QUEBEC
PR	PUERTO RICO
PS	SAINT PIERRE AND MIQUELON
PT	PORTUGAL
PU	PERU
PV	PARAQUAY
QA	QATAR
QR	QUINTANA ROO
QU	QUERETARO
RA	RUSSIA

RB	REPUBLIC OF CONGO, BRAZZAVILLE
RC	PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
RE	REUNION
RF	RUSSIAN FEDERATION
RG	GIBRALTAR
RH	RHODESIA (NOW ZIMBABWE)
RL	RED LAKE
RR	MONTSERRAT
RS	SPANISH SAHARA (NOW WESTERN SAHARA)
RU	ROMANIA/RUMANIA
RV	SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
RW	RWANDA
RY	REPUBLIC OF YEMEN
SA	SIERRE LEONE (SIERRA LEONE)
SB	SAUDI ARABIA
SE	SEYCHELLES
SF	SOUTH AFRICA
SG	SENEGAL
SH	SAN MARINO
SI	SINALOA
SJ	NAMIBIA
SK	SEMINOLE NATION
SL	SAN LUIS POTOSI
SM	SOMALIA
SN	SASKATCHEWAN
SO	SONORA
SP	SPAIN
SQ	SWEDEN
SR	SINGAPORE
SS	SCOTLAND
ST	SOUTHERN YEMEN/PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF YEMEN
SU	SUDAN
SV	SVALBARD
SW	SWAZILAND
SX	SOVIET UNION/USSR/RUSSIA
SY	SYRIA
SZ	SWITZERLAND
TA	TAMAULIPAS
ТВ	TABASCO
TC	TRUCIAL STATES
TD	TRUST TERRITORY OF THE PACIFIC ISLANDS

TE	SPRATLY ISLANDS
TF	TUAMOTU ARCHIPELAGO
TG	TONGA
TH	THAILAND
TI	PORTUGUESE TIMOR
TJ	TAJIKISTAN
TK	TOKELAU
TL	TLAXCALA
TM	TROMELIN ISLAND
TO	TOGO
TP	SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE
TR	TURKS AND CALCOS ISLANDS
TS	NEVIS AND SAINT CHRISTOPHER KITTS
TT	TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO
TU	TUNISIA
TV	ELLICE ISLANDS
TW	TAIWAN, REPUBLIC OF CHINA
TY	TURKEY
TZ	TANZANIA, UNITED REPUBLIC OF
UA	UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC
UC	TURTLE MTN. BAND OF CHIPEWA
UG	UGANDA
UK	UKRAINE
UM	MAURITIUS
UR	TURKMENISTAN
US	UNITED STATES
UV	BURKINA FASO (KNOWN AS BURKINA, FORMERLY UPPER VOLTA)
UY	URUGUAY
UZ	UZBEKISTAN
VB	BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS
VC	VERACRUZ
VI	U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS
VL	NAVASSA ISLAND
VV	SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES
VY	VATICAN CITY
VZ	VENEZUELA
WB	WEST BANK
WE	WHITE EARTH
WF	WALLIS AND FUTUNA (FRENCH TERRITORY)
WG	WEST GERMANY
WK	WAKE ISLAND

WL	WALES
WN	WEST INDIES (FOR WEST INDIES ISLANDS NOTFOUND SEPARATELY LISTED)
WS	WESTERN SAMOA
XA	SERBIA
XB	MONTENEGRO
XX	UNKNOWN
YE	YEMEN/PEOPLE'S DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF YEMEN
YG	YUGOSLAVIA
YO	MAYOTTE
YT	YUKON (TERRITORY)
YU	YUCATAN
YY	ALL OTHERS
ZA	ZACATECAS
ZB	MARTINIQUE
ZC	SURINAM
ZD	MACEDONIA
ZI	CANARY ISLANDS
ZM	ZAMBIA
ZO	MOZAMBIQUE
ZR	CONGO KINSHASA, NOW ZAIRE

2.15 Place of Birth State Code Table

Code	Description
AL	ALABAMA
AK	ALASKA
AZ	ARIZONA
AR	ARKANSAS
CA	CALIFORNIA
СО	COLORADO
СТ	CONNECTICUT
DE	DELAWARE
FL	FLORIDA
GA	GEORGIA
HI	HAWAII
ID	IDAHO
IL	ILLINOIS
IN	INDIANA
IA	IOWA
KS	KANSAS

KY	KENTUCKY
LA	LOUISIANA
ME	MAINE
MD	MARYLAND
MA	MASSACHUSETTS
MI	MICHIGAN
MN	MINNESOTA
MS	MISSISSIPPI
МО	MISSOURI
MT	MONTANA
NB	NEBRASKA
NV	NEVADA
NH	NEW HAMPSHIRE
NJ	NEW JERSEY
NM	NEW MEXICO
NY	NEW YORK
NC	NORTH CAROLINA
ND	NORTH DAKOTA
ОН	OHIO
OK	OKLAHOMA
OR	OREGON
PA	PENNSYLVANIA
RI	RHODE ISLAND
SC	SOUTH CAROLINA
SD	SOUTH DAKOTA
TN	TENNESSEE
TX	TEXAS
UT	UTAH
VT	VERMONT
VA	VIRGINIA
WA	WASHINGTON
WV	WEST VIRGINIA
WI	WISCONSIN
WY	WYOMING
DC	DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

2.16 Subject Pose (POS) Code Table

Code	Description
F	FULL FACE FRONTAL

R	RIGHT PROFILE (90 DEGREE)
L	LEFT PROFILE (90 DEGREE)
Α	ANGLED POSE

2.17 Scars, Mark and Tattoo (SMT) Code Table

Code	Description
ART ARM	ARM, NONSPECIFIC, ARTIFICIAL
ART BRST	BREAST, NONSPECIFIC, ARTIFICIAL
ART BRSTS	BREAST IMPLANT, LEFT AND RIGHT
ART EAR	EAR, NONSPECIFIC, ARTIFICIAL
ART ELBOW	ARTIFICIAL ELBOW JOINT
ART EYE	EYE, NONSPECIFIC, ARTIFICIAL
ART FOOT	FOOT, NONSPECIFIC, ARTIFICIAL
ART HAND	HAND, NONSPECIFIC, ARTIFICIAL
ART HIP	ARTIFICIAL HIP JOINT
ART KNEE	ARTIFICIAL KNEE JOINT
ART L ARM	ARM, LEFT, ARTIFICAL
ART L BRST	BREAST IMPLANT, LEFT
ART L EAR	EAR, LEFT, ARTIFICAL
ART L ELB	LEFT ELBOW, ARTIFICIAL
ART L EYE	EYE, LEFT, ARTIFICAL
ART L FT	FOOT, LEFT, ARTIFICAL
ART L HIP	LEFT HIP, ARTIFICIAL
ART L HND	HAND, LEFT, ARTIFICAL
ART L KNE	LEFT KNEE, ARTIFICIAL
ART L LEG	LEG, LEFT, ARTIFICAL
ART L SHLD	LEFT SHOULDER, ARTIFICIAL
ART LARYNX	ARTIFICIAL LARYNX
ART LEG	LEG, NONSPECIFIC, ARTIFICIAL
ART R ARM	ARM, RIGHT, ARTIFICAL
ART R BRST	BREAST IMPLANT, RIGHT
ART R EAR	EAR, RIGHT, ARTIFICAL
ART R ELB	RIGHT ELBOW, ARTIFICIAL
ART R EYE	EYE, RIGHT, ARTIFICAL
ART R FT	FOOT, RIGHT, ARTIFICAL
ART R HIP	RIGHT HIP, ARTIFICIAL
ART R HND	HAND, RIGHT, ARTIFICAL
ART R KNE	RIGHT KNEE, ARTIFICIAL
ART R LEG	LEG, RIGHT, ARTIFICAL

ART R SHLD	RIGHT SHOULDER, ARTIFICIAL
ART SHLD	ARTIFICIAL SHOULDER JOINT
BALD	BALD/BALDING
BLIND	BLIND, BOTH EYES
BLND EYE	BLIND, ONE EYE, NONSPECIFIC
BLND L EYE	BLIND, ONE ETE, NONSFECIFIC BLIND, LEFT EYE
BLND R EYE	BLIND, RIGHT EYE
BRA LR ARM	BRACE, LEFT AND RIGHT ARMS
BRA LR LEG	BRACE, LEFT AND RIGHT ARMS BRACE, LEFT AND RIGHT LEGS
BRAC ARM	BRACE, ONE ARM, NONSPECIFIC
BRAC L ARM	
	BRACE, LEFT ARM
BRAC L LEG	BRACE, LEFT LEG
BRAC LEG	BRACE, ONE LEG, NONSPECIFIC
BRAC R ARM	BRACE, RIGHT ARM
BRAC R LEG	BRACE, RIGHT LEG
BRAC TEETH	BRACE, TEETH
BRACE BACK	BRACE, BACK
BRACE NECK	BRACE, NECK
CANE	CANE
CARD PACEM	CARDIAC PACEMAKER
CATA L EYE	CATARACT, LEFT EYE
CATA R EYE	CATARACT, RIGHT EYE
CATARACT	CATARACT, (NONSPECIFIC)
CAUL EAR	CAULIFLOWER EAR
CAUL L EAR	CAULIFLOWER EAR, LEFT
CAUL R EAR	CAULIFLOWER EAR, RIGHT
CL LIP	CLEFT LIP
CLEFT CHIN	CLEFT CHIN
CLEFT PAL	CLEFT PALATE
COLOST APP	COLOSTOMY APPLIANCES
CON LENSES	CONTACT LENSES
CRIP ARM	ARM, NONSPECIFIC, CRIPPLED
CRIP FGR	FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, CRIPPLED
CRIP FOOT	FOOT, NONSPECIFIC, CRIPPLED
CRIP HAND	HAND, NONSPECIFIC, CRIPPLED
CRIP L ARM	CRIPPLED ARM, LEFT
CRIP L FGR	CRIPPLED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND
CRIP L FT	CRIPPLED FOOT, LEFT
CRIP L HND	CRIPPLED HAND, LEFT
CRIP L LEG	CRIPPLED LEG, LEFT
CRIP L TOE	CRIPPLED TOE(S), LEFT
L	

CRIP LEG	LEG, NONSPECIFIC, CRIPPLED
CRIP R ARM	CRIPPLED ARM, RIGHT
CRIP R FGR	CRIPPLED FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND
CRIP R FT	CRIPPLED FOOT, RIGHT
CRIP R HND	CRIPPLED HAND, RIGHT
CRIP R LEG	CRIPPLED LEG, RIGHT
CRIP R TOE	CRIPPLED TOE(S), RIGHT
CRIP TOE	TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, CRIPPLED
CROSSEYED	CROSS-EYED
CRUTCHES	CRUTCHES
DA ALCOHOL	ALCOHOL
DA AMPHETA	AMPHETAMINES
DA BARBITU	BARBITURATES
DA COCAINE	COCAINE
DA GLUE	GLUE
DA HALLUCI	HALLUCINOGENS
DA MARIJUA	MARIJUANA
DA NARCOTI	NARCOTICS
DA OTHER	OTHER DRUGS OF ABUSE
DA PAINT	PAINT (INCLUDES THINNER)
DA RITALIN	RITALIN
DA ROHYPNL	ROHYPNOL(BRAND NAME FOR FLUNITRAZEPAM.ALSO REFERRED TO AS
55.5	"ROPHIES", "ROOFIES", "RUFFIES", AND "ROCHE
DEAF	DEAF, LEFT AND RIGHT EAR
DEAF EAR	DEAF, ONE EAR (NONSPECIFIC)
DEAF L EAR	DEAF, LEFT EAR
DEAF MUTE	DEAF-MUTE
DEAF R EAR	DEAF, RIGHT EAR
DENT LOW	DENTURE, LOWER ONLY
DENT UP	DENTURE, UPPER ONLY
DENT UP LO	DENTURE, UPPER AND LOWER
DEV SEPTUM	DEVIATED SEPTUM
DIMP CHEEK	CHEEK, NONSPECIFIC, DIMPLE
DIMP CHIN	DIMPLE, CHIN
DIMP FACE	FACE, DIMPLE
DIMP L CHK	DIMPLES, LEFT CHEEK (FACE)
DIMP R CHK	DIMPLES, RIGHT CHECK (FACE)
DISC ABDOM	DISCOLORATION, ABDOMEN
DISC ANKL	ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC
DISC ARM	ARM, NONSPECIFIC
DISC BACK	DISCOLORATION, BACK

DISC BRST	BREAST, NONSPECIFIC
DISC BUTTK	DISCOLORATION, BUTTOCKS, NONSPECIFIC
DISC CALF	CALF, NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED
DISC CHEEK	CHEEK (FACE), NONSPECIFIC
DISC CHEST	DISCOLORATION, CHEST
DISC CHIN	DISCOLORATION, CHIN
DISC EAR	EAR, NONSPECIFIC
DISC ELBOW	ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED
DISC EYE	EYEBROW, NONSPECIFIC
DISC F ARM	FOREARM, NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED
DISC FACE	FACE, NONSPECIFIC
DISC FGR	FINGER, NONSPECIFIC
DISC FHD	DISCOLORATION, FOREHEAD
DISC FOOT	FOOT, NONSPECIFIC
DISC GROIN	GROIN, NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED
DISC HAND	HAND, NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED
DISC HEAD	HEAD
DISC HIP	HIP, NONSPECIFIC
DISC KNEE	KNEE, NONSPECIFIC
DISC L ANK	DISCOLORATION, ANKLE, LEFT
DISC L ARM	DISCOLORATION, ARM, LEFT
DISC L BRS	BREAST, LEFT
DISC L BUT	DISCOLORATION, BUTTOCK, LEFT
DISC L CALF	LEFT CALF, DISCOLORED
DISC L CHK	DISCOLORATION, CHEEK (FACE), LEFT
DISC L EAR	DISCOLORATION, EAR, LEFT
DISC L ELB	LEFT ELBOW, DISCOLORED
DISC L EYE	DISCOLORATION, EYEBROW, LEFT/LEFT EYE AREA
DISC L FGR	DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), LEFT HAND
DISC L FT	DISCOLORATION, FOOT, LEFT
DISC L HIP	HIP, LEFT
DISC L HND	DISCOLORATION, HAND, LEFT
DISC L LEG	DISCOLORATION, LEG, LEFT
DISC L LIP	DISCOLORATION, LIP, LOWER
DISC L TOE	LEFT TOE, DISCOLORED
DISC L WRS	DISCOLORATION, WRIST, LEFT
DISC LEG	LEG, NONSPECIFIC
DISC LF ARM	LEFT FOREARM, DISCOLORED
DISC LIP	LIP, NONSPECIFIC
DISC LKNEE	DISCOLORATION, KNEE, LEFT
DISC LSHLD	DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, LEFT

DISC NECK DISC NOSE DISC NOSE DISC NOSE DISC PENIS DISC R ANK DISCOLORATION, NOSE DISC R ANK DISCOLORATION, ANKLE, RIGHT DISC R ARM DISCOLORATION, ARM, RIGHT DISC R ARM DISCOLORATION, ARM, RIGHT DISC R BUT DISC R BUT DISCOLORATION, BUTTOCK, RIGHT DISC R CALE RIGHT CALE, DISCOLORED DISC R CHK DISCOLORATION, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT DISC R EAR DISCOLORATION, EAR, RIGHT DISC R EBR RIGHT ELBOW, DISCOLORED DISC R EYE DISCOLORATION, EYERROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA DISC R FER DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FER DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R HIP DISC R HIP DISC R HIP DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, WIST, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, WIST, RIGHT DISC R RAMR RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WIST, RIGHT DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WIST, RIGHT DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WIST, RIGHT DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WIST, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISC COLORATION, UNDER, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISC WIST EXTREM SHLD DISC WIST EXTREM SHLD EXTREM SHLD	DISCUTUCU	TUICU IEET
DISC NOSE DISC PENIS DISC R ANK DISCOLORATION, ANKLE, RIGHT DISC R ARM DISCOLORATION, ARM, RIGHT DISC R ARM DISCOLORATION, ARM, RIGHT DISC R BRS BREAST, RIGHT DISC R BUT DISCOLORATION, BUTTOCK, RIGHT DISC R CALF RIGHT CALF, DISCOLORED DISC R CALF RIGHT CALF, DISCOLORED DISC R CHK DISCOLORATION, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT DISC R ER DISCOLORATION, ERR, RIGHT DISC R ER RIGHT ELBOW, DISCOLORED DISC R EYE DISCOLORATION, ENGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FOR DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FOR DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R HIP DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT DISC R TOR DISC R TOR DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R TOR DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC R THIGH, RIGHT DISC R THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TULIP DISC ULIP DISC ULARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UL RAPM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR FOR EXTRA RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR FOR EXTRA RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT FARM ONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FOR EXTRA FRIGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTRA RIGHTS, LEFT HAND EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR FOR EXTRA RIGHTS, LEFT EXTR FOR EXTRA RIGHTS, LEFT EXTR LEFT EXTRA RIGHTS, LEFT EXTRA LEFT EXTRA LEFT EXTRA LEFT EXTRA RIGHTS, LEFT EXTRA LEFT EXTR	DISC NECK	THIGH, LEFT
DISC PENIS DISC R ANK DISCOLORATION, ANKLE, RIGHT DISC R ARM DISCOLORATION, ARM, RIGHT DISC R BRS BREAST, RIGHT DISC R BRS BREAST, RIGHT DISC R CALF DISC R CALF RIGHT CALF, DISCOLORED DISC R CALF DISCOLORATION, BUTTOCK, RIGHT DISC R CALF DISCOLORATION, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT DISC R CALF DISCOLORATION, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT DISC R EAR DISCOLORATION, EAR, RIGHT DISC R EAR DISCOLORATION, EYBBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA DISC R ER DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FG DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FF DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R HIP DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R ROB DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R ROB DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC R THIGH, RIGHT DISC R THIGH, RIGHT DISC R THIGH, RIGHT DISC R THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC THIGH DISC R THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC THIGH DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UL ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DIS		·
DISC R ANK DISCOLORATION, ANKLE, RIGHT DISC R ARM DISCOLORATION, ARM, RIGHT DISC R BRS BREAST, RIGHT DISC R CALF DISC R CALF DISCOLORATION, BUTTOCK, RIGHT DISC R CALF DISC R CHK DISCOLORATION, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT DISC R CALF DISC R EAR DISCOLORATION, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT DISC R EAR DISCOLORATION, EAR, RIGHT DISC R EBR DISCOLORATION, EAR, RIGHT DISC R EYE DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FGR DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FT DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R HIP DISC R HIP DISC R HIP DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R HIP DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT DISC R FOR DISC R RIGHT TOE, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC R FARM DISC R HIP DISC R HIP DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISC RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISC R HIGH, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISC R HIGH, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISC R HIGH, RIGHT DISC R HIGH, RIGHT DISC R HIGH, RIGHT DISC R HIGH DISC R HIGH DISC R HIGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC R HIGH DIS		·
DISC R ARM DISCOLORATION, ARM, RIGHT DISC R BRS BREAST, RIGHT DISC R BUT DISCOLORATION, BUTTOCK, RIGHT DISC R CALF RIGHT CALF, DISCOLORED DISC R CHK DISCOLORATION, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT DISC R EAR DISCOLORATION, EAR, RIGHT DISC R EAR DISCOLORATION, EAR, RIGHT DISC R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, DISCOLORED DISC R EVE DISCOLORATION, EVEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA DISC R FOR DISC R FOR DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FID DISC R HIP DISC R HIP DISC R HIP DISC R HIP DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT DISC R TOE RIGHT TOE, DISCOLORED DISC R WAS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RTHIGH DISC R THIGH, RIGHT DISC RTHIGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC RTHIGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC RTHIGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE DISC TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER RIGHT FARM, DISCOLORED DISC U LARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC U LARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC U LARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTRA C NIP EXTRA PINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTRA LNIP EXTRA LNIPE EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT EXTR LNIP EXTRA LNIPE EXTRA		
DISC R BRS BREAST, RIGHT DISC R BUT DISCOLORATION, BUTTOCK, RIGHT DISC R CALF RIGHT CALF, DISCOLORED DISC R CHK DISCOLORATION, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT DISC R EAR DISCOLORATION, EAR, RIGHT DISC R EB RIGHT ELBOW, DISCOLORED DISC R EYE DISCOLORATION, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA DISC R FGR DISCOLORATION, FOOT, RIGHT DISC R FF DISCOLORATION, FOOT, RIGHT DISC R HIP HIP, RIGHT DISC R HIP DISC R HIP DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R HIP DISC R HIP DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R ROB DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R SHAM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC RIGHE DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA UPPER, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CREST EXTRA ENGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA L TOE DISCOLORATION, LEGR EXTRA L TOE DISCOLORATION, LEGR L		·
DISC R BUT DISC CLORATION, BUTTOCK, RIGHT DISC R CALF RIGHT CALF, DISCOLORED DISC R CHK DISCOLORATION, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT DISC R EAR DISCOLORATION, EAR, RIGHT DISC R EAR DISCOLORATION, EAR, RIGHT DISC R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, DISCOLORED DISC R EYE DISCOLORATION, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA DISC R FGR DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FT DISCOLORATION, FOOT, RIGHT DISC R HIP HIP, RIGHT DISC R HIP DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R TOE RIGHT TOE, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC RKNEE DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RTHGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC RTHGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UL RIP DISC UL RAM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR C ROR EXTR C VRT EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR C ROR EXTRA L RIGHER(S), LEFT HAND EXTRA L NIP EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT EXTRA L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT		· · ·
DISC R CALF RIGHT CALF, DISCOLORED DISC R CHK DISCOLORATION, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT DISC R EAR DISCOLORATION, EAR, RIGHT DISC R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, DISCOLORED DISC R EYE DISCOLORATION, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA DISC R FGR DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FGR DISCOLORATION, FOOT, RIGHT DISC R HIP DISC R HIP HIP, RIGHT DISC R HND DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R TOE RIGHT TOE, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC RKNEE DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RTHGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC U LARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISC U LARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR C NIP EXTRA DREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTRA CRAST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTRA L FGR EXTRA L		·
DISC R CHK DISCOLORATION, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT DISC R EAR DISCOLORATION, EAR, RIGHT DISC R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, DISCOLORED DISC R EYE DISCOLORATION, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA DISC R FGR DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FFT DISCOLORATION, FOOT, RIGHT DISC R HIP HIP, RIGHT DISC R HND DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R TOE RIGHT TOE, DISCOLORED DISC R WAS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC RTHGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR C NIP EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA PEREAST, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTRA L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTRA L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTRA L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTRA L NIP EXTRA L NIP EXTRA INPPLE, LEFT EXTRA L NIP EXTRA L NIP EXTRA L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTRA L NIP EXTRA L TOE EXTR		
DISC R EAR DISCOLORATION, EAR, RIGHT DISC R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, DISCOLORED DISC R EYE DISCOLORATION, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA DISC R FGR DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FT DISCOLORATION, FOOT, RIGHT DISC R HIP HIP, RIGHT DISC R HND DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT DISC R WAS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R WAS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC R KNEE DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RTHGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC THIGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR R BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR C REST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR C REST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE		
DISC R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, DISCOLORED DISC R EYE DISCOLORATION, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA DISC R FGR DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FT DISCOLORATION, FOOT, RIGHT DISC R HIP HIP, RIGHT DISC R HIP DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R EG DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R TOE RIGHT TOE, DISCOLORED DISC R WAS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC RKNEE DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RSHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THIGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC ULP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UL ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR R BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C RET EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR C RET EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR C RET EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR L FGR EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE		
DISC R EYE DISCOLORATION, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA DISC R FGR DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FT DISCOLORATION, FOOT, RIGHT DISC R HIP HIP, RIGHT DISC R HND DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT DISC R TOE RIGHT TOE, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC RKNEE DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UL RARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR GREST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR GREST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT		
DISC R FGR DISCOLORATION, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND DISC R FT DISCOLORATION, FOOT, RIGHT DISC R HIP HIP, RIGHT DISC R HND DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT DISC R TOE RIGHT TOE, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R FARM RIGHT FORARM, DISCOLORED DISC R KNEE DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THIGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC U L ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR C SETTA BREAST, CENTER EXTR GREST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT		
DISC R FT DISCOLORATION, FOOT, RIGHT DISC R HIP HIP, RIGHT DISC R HND DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT DISC R TOE RIGHT TOE, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC R SHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THIGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC ULIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC U LARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR C STR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT		
DISC R HIP HIP, RIGHT DISC R HND DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT DISC R TOE RIGHT TOE, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC RKNEE DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RTHGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC ULIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UL ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR C STRA FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
DISC R HND DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT DISC R TOE RIGHT TOE, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC RKNEE DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THIGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR C PRICE EXTR GR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT		DISCOLORATION, FOOT, RIGHT
DISC R LEG DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT DISC R TOE RIGHT TOE, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC RKNEE DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RTHGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC ULIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR C STRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC R HIP	HIP, RIGHT
DISC R TOE RIGHT TOE, DISCOLORED DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC RKNEE DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RTHGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR C STR GR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L FGR EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT	DISC R HND	DISCOLORATION, HAND, RIGHT
DISC R WRS DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT DISC RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC RKNEE DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RTHGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC R LEG	DISCOLORATION, LEG, RIGHT
DISC RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED DISC RKNEE DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RTHGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC R TOE	RIGHT TOE, DISCOLORED
DISC RKNEE DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT DISC RSHLD DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT DISC RTHGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC R WRS	DISCOLORATION, WRIST, RIGHT
DISC RSHLD DISC RTHGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR GRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC RF ARM	RIGHT FOREARM, DISCOLORED
DISC RTHGH THIGH, RIGHT DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC RKNEE	DISCOLORATION, KNEE, RIGHT
DISC SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC DISC THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC RSHLD	DISCOLORATION, SHOULDER, RIGHT
DISC THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC RTHGH	THIGH, RIGHT
DISC TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC SHLD	SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC
DISC U LIP DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR GR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC THGH	THIGH, NONSPECIFIC
DISC UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR GRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC TOE	TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, DISCOLORED
DISC UR ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC U LIP	DISCOLORATION, LIP, UPPER
DISC WRIST WRIST, NONSPECIFIC EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC UL ARM	UPPER LEFT ARM, DISCOLORED
EAR TUBES TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC UR ARM	UPPER RIGHT ARM, DISCOLORED
EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	DISC WRIST	WRIST, NONSPECIFIC
EXTR C NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	EAR TUBES	TUBES IN EARS, LEFT AND RIGHT
EXTR C VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	EXTR BRST	EXTRA BREAST, NONSPECIFIC
EXTR CBRST EXTRA BREAST, CENTER EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	EXTR C NIP	EXTRA NIPPLE, CENTER
EXTR FGR FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	EXTR C VRT	EXTRA VERTEBRAE, CERVICAL
EXTR L FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	EXTR CBRST	EXTRA BREAST, CENTER
EXTR L NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	EXTR FGR	FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA
EXTR L TOE EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT	EXTR L FGR	EXTRA FINGER(S), LEFT HAND
	EXTR L NIP	EXTRA NIPPLE, LEFT
	EXTR L TOE	EXTRA TOE(S), LEFT
	EXTR L TTH	

EXTR LBRST EXTRA NIPPE, NONSPECIFIC EXTR R FGR EXTRA NIPPLE, NONSPECIFIC EXTR R RIP EXTRA NIPPLE, RIGHT EXTR R NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, RIGHT EXTR R NIP EXTRA TOE EXTRA TOE, SIGHT EXTR R TOE EXTRA TOE, NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR TOE EXTRA TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR TOE EXTR TOE EXTRA TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR TH TOOTH/TEETH, NONSPECIFIC EXTRA WE EXTRA VERTEBRAE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ARM FRACTURED BACK FRACTURED BACK FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED CLAVICLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC BEOW ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC FGR FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC LAWL FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LAWL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L ARM LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC L HIP FRC L LAWL FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC L HIP FRC L LAWL FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC L LAWL FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC L LAWL FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC L LAWL FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L LAWL FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L LAWL FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L LAWL FRACTURED FINGERS, LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FINGERS, LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FRACTURED FRC L LAWL FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L LAWL FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L LAWL FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L HIP FRC L HIP FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP FRC L HIP FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP FRC L HIP FRACTURED HOOLER, LEFT FRC L HIP FRC L HIP FRACTURED HOULDER, LEFT FRC L HIP FRC L SHLD FRACTURED HOULDER, LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED HOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED HOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED HOULDER, LEFT FRC L LOTE FRACTURED HOULDER, LEFT FRC L LOTE FRACTURED HOOLES, LEFT FRC L LOTE FRACTURED HORS, LEFT FRC L LOW FRACTURED HORS, LEFT FRC L LOW FRACTURED HORS FRACTURED	EXTR L VRT	EXTRA VERTEBRAE, LUMBAR
EXTR NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, NONSPECIFIC EXTR R FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND EXTR R NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, RIGHT EXTR R TOE EXTRA TOE EXTRA TOE EXTRA DEEXTRA NIPPLE, RIGHT EXTR TOE EXTRA TOE EXTRA BREAST, RIGHT EXTR TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR TOT EXTRA TOE EXTRA TOOTH/TEETH, NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR UTH EXTRA TOOTH/TEETH, UPPER JAW) EXTR VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ARM FRACTURED ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC BACK FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED ELAVICLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC EBOW ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC FGR FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED FOOT, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC FRC ANKL FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED KINER, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC LARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC LEB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC LEB FRC LEB FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT FRC LEB FRC LEB FRACTURED RIBISS, LEFT FRC LEB FRC LEW FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC LEW FRACTURED CLEGN, NONSPECIFIC FRC LEG FRACTURED LEGN, NONSPECIFIC FRC LEG FRACTURED LEGN, NONSPECIFIC FRC LEG FRACTURED LEGN, NONSPECIFIC FRC LEG FRACTURED AND, LOWER LEFT		,
EXTR FGR EXTRA FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND EXTR R NIP EXTRA NIPPLE, RIGHT EXTR R TOE EXTRA TOE(S), RIGHT EXTR RBRST EXTRA BREAST, RIGHT EXTR TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR TH TOOTH/TEETH, NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR UTH EXTRA VERTEBRAE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ARM FRACTURED ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC BACK FRACTURED BACK FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED CLAVICLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC FGR FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC FGR FRACTURED FOOT, NONSPECIFIC FRC FOOT FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC JAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC LANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC LANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC LARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC LEB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC LEB LEFT LEBOW, FRACTURED FRC LEB LEFT HAND FRACTURED FRC LEB LEFT HAND FRACTURED FRC LEB LEFT LEBOW, FRACTURED FRC LEBOW LEBOW, FRACTURED FRC LEBOW LEBOW, FRACTURED FRC LEBOW LEBOW, FRACTURED FRC LEBOW LEBOW, FRACTURED FRC LEBO		·
EXTR R NIP EXTR A NIPPLE, RIGHT EXTR TOE EXTRA TOE (S), RIGHT EXTR RBRST EXTRA BREAST, RIGHT EXTR TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR TOE EXTR TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR TOE EXTR TOE TOOTH/TEETH, NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR UTH EXTRA TOOTH/TEETH (UPPER JAW) EXTR VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC BACK FRACTURED BACK FRACTURED CLAVICLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ELBOW ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC FROOT FRACTURED FOOT, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC LANKL FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED NANLE, LEFT FRC LARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC LEB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC LEB FRC LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC LEB FRC LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC LEB FRC LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC LEG FRC LHAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HOOT, LEFT FRC L HOOT FRACTURED HOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HOOT, LEFT FRC L HOOT FRACTURED HOOT, LEFT FRC L HOOT FRACTURED HOOT FRC L HOOT FRACTURED HOOT FRACTURED F		·
EXTR TOE EXTRA TOE(S), RIGHT EXTR RBRST EXTRA BREAST, RIGHT EXTR TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR TH TOOTH/TEETH, NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR TH EXTRA TOOTH/TEETH, UPPER JAW) EXTR VITH EXTRA TOOTH/TEETH (UPPER JAW) EXTR VITH EXTRA VERTEBRAE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ARM FRACTURED BACK FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED BACK FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED CLAVICLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC BBOW ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC FRC FRACTURED FROOT, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED FOOT, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC JAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED KNEE, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L EB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L EB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L COUNTY FRACTURED CHEST, LEFT FRC L COUNTY FRACTURED CHEST, LEFT FRC L CLOW FRACTURED CHEST, LEFT FRC L COUNTY FRACTURED CHEST, LEFT FRC L CAMM FRACTURED CHEST, LEFT FRC L LARM FRACTURED CHEST, LEFT FRC L L CAMM FRACTURED ARM, L OWER LE		
EXTR BRST EXTRA BREAST, RIGHT EXTR TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR THH TOOTH/TEETH, NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR UTH EXTRA TOOTH/TEETH (UPPER JAW) EXTR VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ANKL FRACTURED BACK FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED BACK FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED CLAVICLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC BBOW ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC FGR FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC JAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LAWL FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L B LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L EB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L EB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L HOT FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L HOT FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L HOT FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L HOT FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HOT FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L HOT FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L HOT FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HOT FRACTURED HOND, LEFT FRC L HON FRACTURED HOND, LEFT FRC L LOR FRACTURED HOND, LOR HOND FROM FRACTURED		,
EXTR TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR TH TOOTH/TEETH, NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR U TTH EXTRA TOOTH/TEETH (UPPER JAW) EXTR VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ARM FRACTURED ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC BACK FRACTURED BACK FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED CLAVICLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ELBOW ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC FGR FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC LIP FRC LAWL FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L ELB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L ELB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HOOT, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L HOR FRC L HOR FRACTURED HOLER, LEFT FRC L LEG FRACTURED HOLER, LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED HOLER, LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED HOLER, LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED HOLER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED HOLER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRC L WRST FRACTURED HOLER, LEFT FRC L LOSH FRC L WRST FRACTURED HOLER, LEFT FRC L LOSH FRC L LARM FRACTURED LOSIOLLER, LEFT FRC L LOSH FRC L HARM FRACTURED HOLER, LEFT FRC L LOSH FRC L LARM FRACTURED LOSIOLLER, LEFT FRC L LOSH FRACTURED LOSIOLLER, LEFT FRC L LOSH FRC L LARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT		· · ·
EXTR TTH TOOTH/TEETH, NONSPECIFIC, EXTRA EXTR U TTH EXTRA TOOTH/TEETH (UPPER JAW) EXTR VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ARM FRACTURED BACK FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED BACK FRC ELBOW ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC FRC FRACTURED FLOOT, NONSPECIFIC FRC FRO FRACTURED FLOOT, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC LAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LAW FRACTURED KNEE, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC LARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L FRC L FRACTURED FLOOT, LEFT FRC L FRO FRACTURED FLOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HOOT, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L HAND FRACTURED HOULDER, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L LEG FRACTURED HOULDER, LEFT FRC L LOO FRACTURED HOULDER, LEFT FRC L WRST FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC L LOOE FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LLARM FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LLARM FRACTURED LEGR, NONSPECIFIC FRC LLARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT		·
EXTR UTTH EXTRA TOOTH/TEETH (UPPER JAW) EXTR VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ARM FRACTURED BACK FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED CLAVICLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC EBOW ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC JAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L EB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGG FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HONGER(S), LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L HOOT FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L LEG FRACTURED RIDES, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L LEG FRACTURED RIDES, LEFT FRC L LEG FRACTURED BHOULDER, LEFT FRC L LOD FRACTURED BHOULDER, LEFT FRC L LOD FRACTURED BHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC L LOWST FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LLAVI FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LLAYI FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LLAYI FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LLAYI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LLAYI FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LLAYI FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LLAYI FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC		
EXTR VRT EXTRA VERTEBRAE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ARM FRACTURED ARM, NONSPECIFIC FRC BACK FRACTURED BACK FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED CLAVICLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ELBOW ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC FGR FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC FOOT FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC LIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC LANKL FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L EB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FGR FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L HIP LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L SHLD FRACTURED FRC L SHLD FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED FRC L SHLD FRACTURED FRC L SHLD FRACTURED FRC L SHLD FRACTURED FRC L SHLD FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC L WRST FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC L WAST FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT		
FRC ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ARM FRACTURED BACK FRC CLAVIC FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED BACK FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED CLAVICLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ELBOW ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC FGR FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC FOOT FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC JAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L EB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L HIP FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L LEG FRACTURED RIBE(S), LEFT FRC L LEG FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC L CLAVI FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LLARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT		·
FRC ARM FRACTURED ARM, NONSPECIFIC FRC BACK FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED BACK FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED CLAVICLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ELBOW ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC FGR FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC JAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L ELB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGR FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L LEG FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L LEG FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC L LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT		·
FRC BACK FRACTURED BACK FRC CLAVIC FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED CLAVICLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ELBOW ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC FGR FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC JAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, NONSPECIFIC FRC L ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L ELB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L LEG FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LEG FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LEG FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT		
FRC CLAVIC FRACTURED CLAVICLE, NONSPECIFIC FRC ELBOW ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC FGR FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC JAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, NONSPECIFIC FRC L ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L ELB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC L LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC L LARM FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC L LARM FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC L LARM FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC		
FRC ELBOW ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC FGR FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC JAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, NONSPECIFIC FRC LANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L ELB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT		
FRC FGR FRACTURED FINGERS, NONSPECIFIC FRC FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC JAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, NONSPECIFIC FRC L ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L ELB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT		·
FRC FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, NONSPECIFIC FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC JAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, NONSPECIFIC FRC L ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L ELB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC L LEG FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LLEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LLEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LLEARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT		· · · ·
FRC HAND FRACTURED HAND, NONSPECIFIC FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC JAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, NONSPECIFIC FRC L ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L ELB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L LEG FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC L WRST FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LLEG FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT		·
FRC HIP HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED FRC JAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, NONSPECIFIC FRC L ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L ELB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LLEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LLARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT		
FRC JAW FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC FRC KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, NONSPECIFIC FRC L ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L ELB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT FRC L WRST FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC HIP	HIP, NONSPECIFIC, FRACTURED
FRC L ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L ELB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC L CLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC L LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC L LARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC JAW	FRACTURED JAW, NONSPECIFIC
FRC L ARM LEFT ARM, FRACTURED FRC L ELB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC KNEE	FRACTURED KNEE, NONSPECIFIC
FRC L ELB LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC L FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC L ANKL	FRACTURED ANKLE, LEFT
FRC L FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC L ARM	LEFT ARM, FRACTURED
FRC L FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC L ELB	LEFT ELBOW, FRACTURED
FRC L HAND FRACTURED HAND, LEFT FRC L HIP LEFT HIP, FRACTURED FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC L FGR	FRACTURED FINGER(S), LEFT HAND
FRC L HIP FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC L FOOT	FRACTURED FOOT, LEFT
FRC L KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC L HAND	FRACTURED HAND, LEFT
FRC L LEG LEFT LEG, FRACTURED FRC L RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC L HIP	LEFT HIP, FRACTURED
FRC L RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC L KNEE	FRACTURED KNEE, LEFT
FRC L SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT FRC L TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC L LEG	LEFT LEG, FRACTURED
FRC L TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC L RIB	FRACTURED RIB(S), LEFT
FRC L WRST FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC L SHLD	FRACTURED SHOULDER, LEFT
FRC LCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC L TOE	FRACTURED TOE(S), LEFT FOOT
FRC LEG FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC L WRST	FRACTURED WRIST, LEFT
FRC LL ARM FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT	FRC LCLAVI	FRACTURED CLAVICLE, LEFT
	FRC LEG	FRACTURED LEG, NONSPECIFIC
FRC LLIAW FRACTURED IAW LOWER LEFT	FRC LL ARM	FRACTURED ARM, LOWER LEFT
The LEJAW That one JAW, LOWER LETT	FRC LL JAW	FRACTURED JAW, LOWER LEFT
FRC LL LEG FRACTURED LEG, LOWER LEFT	FRC LL LEG	FRACTURED LEG, LOWER LEFT
FRC LPELVI FRACTURED PELVIC BONE, LEFT	FRC LPELVI	FRACTURED PELVIC BONE, LEFT

FRC IR ARM FRACTURED JAW, LOWER RIGHT FRC IR LIEG FRACTURED LEG, LOWER RIGHT FRC IR LEG FRACTURED NECK FRC NOSE FRACTURED NECK FRC NOSE FRACTURED PELVIS, NONSPECIFIC FRC R ANKL FRACTURED PELVIS, NONSPECIFIC FRC R ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, RIGHT FRC R ARM RIGHT ARM, FRACTURED FRC R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC R FGR FRACTURED FINISH FRC R FGR FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HAND FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HIP RIGHT HIP, FRACTURED FRC R KNEE FRACTURED KINGHT FRC R RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT FRC R WRST FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R RIGHT FRC R RIGHT FRC R RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED BIBLO, RIGHT FRC R RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R RIGHT FRC R RIGHT FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R RIGHT FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R RIGHT FRC R RIGHT FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC SPINE FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SPINE FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOULDER FRC STERN FRACTURED FRC STERN FRACTUR		
FRC RECK FRACTURED NECK FRC NOSE FRACTURED NECK FRC NOSE FRACTURED PELVIS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RANKL FRACTURED ANKIE, RIGHT FRC R ANKL FRACTURED ANKIE, RIGHT FRC R ANKL FRACTURED HAIVE, RIGHT FRC R ANKL FRACTURED FRACTURED FRC R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC R FOOT FRACTURED FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND FRC R FOOT FRACTURED HONG, RIGHT FRC R HAND FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HAND FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HIP RIGHT HIP, FRACTURED FRC R RIGHT FRC R RIGH FRC R KNEE FRACTURED RIBES(S), RIGHT FRC R RIGH FRC R SHLD FRACTURED RIBES(S), RIGHT FRC R RIGH FRC R TOE FRACTURED TODE(S), RIGHT FRC R TOE FRC R WRST FRACTURED TODE(S), RIGHT FRC R RIGH FRC R TOE FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R RIGHS FRACTURED RIBES, NONSPECIFIC FRC R SPELVI FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SPIND FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SPINE FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SULL FRACTURED SPINE FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SULL ARM FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL ARM FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL ARM FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UL ARM FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED WILST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP	FRC LR ARM	FRACTURED ARM, LOWER RIGHT
FRC NOSE FRACTURED NOSE FRC NOSE FRACTURED NOSE FRC ROSE FRC PELVIS FRACTURED POSE FRC RANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, RIGHT FRC R ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, RIGHT FRC R ARM RIGHT ARM, FRACTURED FRC R FRR RIGHT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC R FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND FRC R FOOT FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HAND FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HIP RIGHT HIP, FRACTURED FRC R KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, RIGHT FRC R RIB FRACTURED RIGHT FRC R RIB FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED TOSE(S), RIGHT FOOT FRC R WRST FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R CLAVI FRACTURED LOAVICLE, RIGHT FRC R CLAVI FRACTURED DELVIC BONE, RIGHT FRC R SIBS FRACTURED DELVIC BONE, RIGHT FRC SPLUI FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SYULL FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL JAW FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL JAW FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LARM FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LARM FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW,	FRC LR JAW	FRACTURED JAW, LOWER RIGHT
FRC NOSE FRC PELVIS FRACTURED POLVIS, NONSPECIFIC FRC R ANKL FRC ANKL FRC ARM RIGHT ARM, FRACTURED FRC R ARM RIGHT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC R FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND FRC R FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, RIGHT FRC R HAND FRC R HAND FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HIP RIGHT HIP, FRACTURED FRC R RIB FRACTURED ENDER, RIGHT FRC R RIB FRACTURED RIBE, S), RIGHT FRC R RIB FRACTURED BHOLLDER, RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED HOLLDER, RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R ROBS FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R RIBS FRACTURED BIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RIBS FRACTURED BIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SHOWL FRACTURED FRACTURED FIREN FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW FRAC	FRC LR LEG	FRACTURED LEG, LOWER RIGHT
FRC PELVIS FRACTURED PELVIS, NONSPECIFIC FRC R ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, RIGHT FRC R ARM RIGHT ARM, FRACTURED FRC R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC R FGG FRACTURED FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND FRC R FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, RIGHT FRC R HAND FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HIP RIGHT HIP, FRACTURED FRC R KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, RIGHT FRC R LEG RIGHT LEG, FRACTURED FRC R RIB FRACTURED RIG(S), RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R WAST FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R WAST FRACTURED LAVICLE, RIGHT FRC R WAST FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC R PELVI FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SHLU FRACTURED SKULL FRACTURED SKULL FRACTURED SKULL FRACTURED SKULL FRACTURED SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SKULL FRACTURED SWILL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STERN FRACTURED SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL GRAM FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED SERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED LEG FRACTURED LEG FRACTURED LEG FRACTURED LEG FRA	FRC NECK	FRACTURED NECK
FRC R ANKL FRACTURED ANKLE, RIGHT FRC R ARM RIGHT ARM, FRACTURED FRC R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC R FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND FRC R FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, RIGHT FRC R HAND FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HIP RIGHT HIP, FRACTURED FRC R KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, RIGHT FRC R KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, RIGHT FRC R RIB FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R SHL FRC TOE FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R TOE FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R CLAVI FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R RIBS FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RPELVI FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC REPLVI FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC REPLVI FRACTURED BELVIC BONE, RIGHT FRC RIBS FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SPILD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SPILD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SULL FRC SPILD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL JAW FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW FRACTURED JAW FRACTURED JAW FRACTURED JAW FRACTURED JAW FRACTURED FRACTURED JAW FRACTURED FRACTURED FRACTURED FRACTURED FRACTURE	FRC NOSE	FRACTURED NOSE
FRC R ARM RIGHT ARM, FRACTURED FRC R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC R FGG FRACTURED FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND FRC R FOOT FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HAND FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HAND FRC R KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, RIGHT FRC R LEG RIGHT LEG, FRACTURED FRC R RIB FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED WIST, RIGHT FRC R TOE FRACTURED WIST, RIGHT FRC R CLAVI FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RRELVI FRACTURED BELVIC BONE, RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC RELVI FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SHULL FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SHULL FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STEN FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STEN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR RAM FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRC WIST FRC WIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPL HARELIP	FRC PELVIS	FRACTURED PELVIS, NONSPECIFIC
FRC R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, FRACTURED FRC R FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND FRC R FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, RIGHT FRC R HAND FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HIP FRC R HIP FRC R HIP FRC R RIGHT HIP, FRACTURED FRC R KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, RIGHT FRC R LEG RIGHT LEG, FRACTURED FRC R RIB FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED TOE(S), RIGHT FRC R C TOE FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R WAST FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R CLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, RIGHT FRC R RIBS FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RPELVI FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC SHLD FRACTURED SKULL FRC SHLD FRACTURED SKULL FRC SHLD FRACTURED SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL ARM FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GGLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPL HARELIP	FRC R ANKL	FRACTURED ANKLE, RIGHT
FRC R FGR FRACTURED FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND FRC R FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, RIGHT FRC R HAND FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HIP RIGHT HIP, FRACTURED FRC R KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, RIGHT FRC R LEG RIGHT LEG, FRACTURED FRC R LEG RIGHT LEG, FRACTURED FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT FRC R WRST FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R CLAVI FRACTURED LAVICLE, RIGHT FRC RIBS FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RPELVI FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SHULL FRACTURED SPINE FRC STERN FRACTURED SPINE FRC STERN FRACTURED SPINE FRC ODE FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL ARM FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GGLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPL HARELIP	FRC R ARM	RIGHT ARM, FRACTURED
FRC R FOOT FRACTURED FOOT, RIGHT FRC R HAND FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HIP RIGHT HIP, FRACTURED FRC R KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, RIGHT FRC R LEG RIGHT LEG, FRACTURED FRC R RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R TOE FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R CLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, RIGHT FRC RIBS FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RBIB FRACTURED BIS, NONSPECIFIC FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SHED FRACTURED SHOE FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOE FRC TERN FRACTURED SHOE FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UL RAM FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPL HARELIP	FRC R ELB	RIGHT ELBOW, FRACTURED
FRC R HAND FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT FRC R HIP RIGHT HIP, FRACTURED FRC R KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, RIGHT FRC R LEG RIGHT LEG, FRACTURED FRC R RIB FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R TOE FRACTURED CLAVICLE, RIGHT FRC R CLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, RIGHT FRC R RIBS FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RIBS FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOE FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOE FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPL HARELIP	FRC R FGR	FRACTURED FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND
FRC R HIP FRC R KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, RIGHT FRC R LEG RIGHT LEG, FRACTURED FRC R RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R TOE FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R WRST FRACTURED CLAYLICE, RIGHT FRC RLAVI FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RIBS FRACTURED PELVIC BONE, RIGHT FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SWILL FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOWLDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOWLDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC STERN FRACTURED SHOWLDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL ARM FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HARELIP HARELIP	FRC R FOOT	FRACTURED FOOT, RIGHT
FRC R KNEE FRACTURED KNEE, RIGHT FRC R LEG RIGHT LEG, FRACTURED FRC R RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R TOE FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R WRST FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC RCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, RIGHT FRC RIBS FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RPELVI FRACTURED PELVIC BONE, RIGHT FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SYINE FRACTURED STERNUM FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL ARM FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP	FRC R HAND	FRACTURED HAND, RIGHT
FRC R LEG RIGHT LEG, FRACTURED FRC R RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT FRC R WRST FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC R CLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, RIGHT FRC RIBS FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RPELVI FRACTURED PELVIC BONE, RIGHT FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SWILL FRC SPINE FRACTURED STERNUM FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED TOES, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP	FRC R HIP	RIGHT HIP, FRACTURED
FRC R RIB FRACTURED RIB(S), RIGHT FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT FRC R WRST FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC RCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, RIGHT FRC RIBS FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RPELVI FRACTURED PELVIC BONE, RIGHT FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED STERNUM FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED TOES, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP	FRC R KNEE	FRACTURED KNEE, RIGHT
FRC R SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT FRC R TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT FRC R WRST FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC RCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, RIGHT FRC RIBS FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RPELVI FRACTURED PELVIC BONE, RIGHT FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SPINE FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC R LEG	RIGHT LEG, FRACTURED
FRC R TOE FRACTURED TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT FRC R WRST FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC RCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, RIGHT FRC RIBS FRACTURED PELVIC BONE, RIGHT FRC RPELVI FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SHLD FRACTURED SKULL FRC SHLD FRACTURED SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SPINE FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED TOES, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS	FRC R RIB	FRACTURED RIB(S), RIGHT
FRC R WRST FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT FRC RCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, RIGHT FRC RIBS FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RPELVI FRACTURED PELVIC BONE, RIGHT FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SPINE FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED TOES, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP	FRC R SHLD	FRACTURED SHOULDER, RIGHT
FRC RCLAVI FRACTURED CLAVICLE, RIGHT FRC RIBS FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RPELVI FRACTURED PELVIC BONE, RIGHT FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SPINE FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED TOES, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC R TOE	FRACTURED TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT
FRC RIBS FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC FRC RPELVI FRACTURED PELVIC BONE, RIGHT FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SPINE FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED TOES, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC R WRST	FRACTURED WRIST, RIGHT
FRC RPELVI FRACTURED PELVIC BONE, RIGHT FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SPINE FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED TOES, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC RCLAVI	FRACTURED CLAVICLE, RIGHT
FRC SHLD FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC FRC SKULL FRACTURED SKULL FRC SPINE FRACTURED SPINE FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED TOES, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC RIBS	FRACTURED RIBS, NONSPECIFIC
FRC SKULL FRC SPINE FRC SPINE FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL ARM FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPL HARELIP HARELIP	FRC RPELVI	FRACTURED PELVIC BONE, RIGHT
FRC SPINE FRACTURED SPINE FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED TOES, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC SHLD	FRACTURED SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC
FRC STERN FRACTURED STERNUM FRC TOE FRACTURED TOES, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC SKULL	FRACTURED SKULL
FRC TOE FRACTURED TOES, NONSPECIFIC FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC SPINE	FRACTURED SPINE
FRC UL ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC STERN	FRACTURED STERNUM
FRC UL JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC TOE	FRACTURED TOES, NONSPECIFIC
FRC UL LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT FRC UR ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC UL ARM	FRACTURED ARM, UPPER LEFT
FRC UR ARM FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC UL JAW	FRACTURED JAW, UPPER LEFT
FRC UR JAW FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC UL LEG	FRACTURED LEG, UPPER LEFT
FRC UR LEG FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC UR ARM	FRACTURED ARM, UPPER RIGHT
FRC WRIST FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC FRECKLES FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC UR JAW	FRACTURED JAW, UPPER RIGHT
FRECKLES GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC UR LEG	FRACTURED LEG, UPPER RIGHT
GLASSES GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) GLAUCOMA GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	FRC WRIST	FRACTURED WRIST, NONSPECIFIC
GLAUCOMA GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HARELIP HARELIP	FRECKLES	FRECKLES
GOLD TOOTH GOLD TOOTH HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	GLASSES	GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION)
HAIR IMPL HAIR IMPLANTS HARELIP HARELIP	GLAUCOMA	GLAUCOMA
HARELIP HARELIP	GOLD TOOTH	GOLD TOOTH
	HAIR IMPL	HAIR IMPLANTS
HEAR AID HEARNING AID	HARELIP	HARELIP
	HEAR AID	HEARNING AID

HFR ANKL	ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC
HFR ARM	ARM, NONSPECIFIC
HFR BACK	BACK
HFR CLAVIC	CLAVICLE, NONSPECIFIC
HFR ELBOW	ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, HEALED FRACTURED
HFR FGR	FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC
HFR FOOT	FOOT, NONSPECIFIC
HFR HAND	HAND, NONSPECIFIC
HFR HIP	HIP, NONSPECIFIC, HEALED FRACTURED
HFR JAW	JAW, NONSPECIFIC
HFR KNEE	KNEE, NONSPECIFIC
HFR L ANKL	ANKLE, LEFT
HFR L ARM	LEFT ARM, HEALED FRACTURED
HFR L ELB	LEFT ELBOW, HEALED FRACTURED
HFR L FGR	FINGER(S), LEFT
HFR L FOOT	FOOT, LEFT
HFR L HAND	HAND, LEFT
HFR L HIP	LEFT HIP, HEALED FRACTURED
HFR L KNEE	KNEE, LEFT
HFR L LEG	LEFT LEG, HEALED FRACTURED
HFR L RIB	RIB(S), LEFT
HFR L SHLD	SHOULDER, LEFT
HFR L TOE	TOE(S), LEFT FOOT
HFR L WRST	WRIST, LEFT
HFR LCLAVI	CLAVICLE, LEFT
HFR LEG	LEG, NONSPECIFIC
HFR LL ARM	ARM, LOWER LEFT
HFR LL JAW	JAW, LOWER LEFT
HFR LL LEG	LEG, LOWER LEFT
HFR LPELVI	PELVIS BONE, LEFT
HFR LR ARM	ARM, LOWER RIGHT
HFR LR JAW	JAW, LOWER LEFT
HFR LR LEG	LEG, LOWER RIGHT
HFR NECK	NECK
HFR NOSE	NOSE
HFR PELVIS	PELVIS
HFR R ANKL	ANKLE, RIGHT
HFR R ARM	RIGHT ARM, HEALED FRACTURED
HFR R ELB	RIGHT ELBOW, HEALED FRACTURED
HFR R FGR	FINGER(S), RIGHT
HFR R FOOT	FOOT, RIGHT

HFR R HAND	HAND, RIGHT
HFR R HIP	RIGHT HIP, HEALED FRACTURED
HFR R KNEE	KNEE, RIGHT
HFR R LEG	RIGHT LEG, HEALED FRACTURED
HFR R RIB	RIB(S), RIGHT
HFR R SHLD	SHOULDER, RIGHT
HFR R TOE	TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT
HFR R WRST	WRIST, RIGHT
HFR RCLAVI	CLAVICLE, RIGHT
HFR RIBS	RIB(S), NONSPECIFIC
HFR RPELVI	PELVIS BONE, RIGHT
HFR SHLD	SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC
HFR SKULL	SKULL
HFR SPINE	SPINE
HFR STERN	STERNUM
HFR TOE	TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC
HFR UL ARM	ARM, UPPER LEFT
HFR UL JAW	JAW, UPPER LEFT
HFR UL LEG	LEG, UPPER LEFT
HFR UR ARM	ARM, UPPER RIGHT
HFR UR JAW	JAW, UPPER RIGHT
HFR UR LEG	LEG, UPPER RIGHT
HFR WRIST	WRIST, NONSPECIFIC
HUMPBACKED	HUMPBACKED
IMPL PENIS	PENILE IMPLANT
INTRA ROD	INTRAMEDULLARY ROD
IUD	INTRAUTERINE DEVICE
MC ACNE	ACNE
MC ADD	ATTENTION DEFICIT DISORDER
MC ALCOHOL	ALCOHOLISM
MC ALLERGY	ALLERGIES INCLUDING ASTHMA
MC ALZHMRS	ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE
MC ARTHRTS	ARTHRITIS
MC BEHAVIO	BEHAVIOR DISORDER
MC BLOOD	HEMATOLOGICAL DISEASES (DISEASE OFTHE BLOOD - INCLUDES:
	ANEMIA,HEMOPHILIA, LEUKEMIA, AND SICKLECELL
MC CANCER	CANCER
MC DIABTIC	DIABETIC
MC	DOWN'S SYNDROME
DOWNSYN	DDUC ADUCE
MC DRUGAB	DRUG ABUSE

MC EATDIS	EATING DISORDERS(INCLUDES ANOREXIA NERVOSA ANDBULIMIA)
MC HEART	HEART OR CIRCULATORY DISEASES
MC KIDNEY	KIDNEY CONDITIONS OR DISEASES
MC LIVER	LIVER DISEASE
MC NERVOUS	NERVOUS CONDITIONS
MC NRLGCAL	NEUROLOGICAL CONDITIONS OR DISEASES(INCLUDES CEREBRAL PALSY,
	EPILEPSY, MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS, PARKINSON
MC OTHER	OTHER MEDICAL DISORDERS
MC PARPLGC	PARAPLEGIC
MC PASTPRE	PREGNANCY - PAST
MC PLMNARY	PULMONARY (LUNG) DISEASES(INCLUDES EMPHESYMA, CYSTICFIBROSIS)
MC PREGNAN	PREGNANCY, PAST AND PRESENT
MC QUADPLG	QUADRIPLEGIC
MC SKIN	SKIN DISORDERS(INCLUDES PSORIASIS AND ECZEMA)
MC TB	TUBERCULOSIS
MC THYROID	THYROID CONDITIONS OR DISEASES
MC TOURETE	TOURETTE'S SYNDROME
MISS ADND	MISSING ADENOIDS
MISS APPNX	MISSING APPENDIX
MISS ARM	ARM, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING
MISS BRST	BREAST, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING
MISS BRSTS	MISSING BREASTS
MISS C VRT	MISSING CERVICAL VERTEBRA(E)
MISS EAR	EAR, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING
MISS EYE	EYE, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING
MISS FGR	FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING
MISS FJT	FINGER JOINT, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING
MISS FOOT	FOOT, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING
MISS GALL	MISSING GALL BLADDER
MISS HAND	HAND, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING
MISS INTES	MISSING INTESTINES
MISS KID	KIDNEY, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING
MISS L ARM	MISSING ARM, LEFT
MISS L EAR	MISSING EAR, LEFT
MISS L EYE	MISSING EYE, LEFT
MISS L FGR	MISSING FINGER(S), LEFT HAND
MISS L FJT	MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), LEFT HAND
MISS L FT	MISSING FOOT, LEFT
MISS L HND	MISSING HAND, LEFT
MISS L KID	MISSING KIDNEY, LEFT
MISS L LEG	MISSING LEG, LEFT
-	

MISS L TES MISSING TESTIS, LEFT MISS L TOE MISSING TOE(S), LEFT FOOT MISS L VRT MISSING BUMBAR VERTEBRA(E) MISS LERST MISSING BURBAR VERTEBRA(E) MISS LERST MISSING BURBAR, LEFT MISS LEG LEG, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS LLARM MISSING ARM, LOWER LEFT MISS LLUNG MISSING LUNG, LEFT MISS LUNG MISSING LUNG, LEFT MISS LOVAR MISSING OVARY, LEFT MISS LRARM MISSING ARM, LOWER RIGHT MISS LREG MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LREG MISSING WISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LREG MISSING WISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LREG MISSING WISSING WISSING MISS NOSE MISS NOSE MISSING WISSING NOSE MISS NOSE MISS OVARY MISSING OVARIES MISS OVARY MISSING PANCREAS MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS PROST MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R FAR MISSING FINGER (S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FOR MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RO		
MISS L VRT MISSING LUMBAR VERTEBRA(E) MISS LEG LEG, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS LLARM MISSING ARM, LOWER LEFT MISS LLUNG MISSING LUNG, LEFT MISS LLUNG MISSING LUNG, LEFT MISS LUNG MISSING LUNG, LEFT MISS LUNG MISSING LUNG, LEFT MISS LRARM MISSING OVARY, LEFT MISS LRARM MISSING ARM, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRARM MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRARM MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRAYNX MISSING MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LUNG MISS NOSE MISSING NOSE MISSING VARY, MISSING NOSE MISS OVARS MISSING NOSE MISS OVARS MISSING PANCRES MISS OVARS MISSING PANCRES MISS PANCR MISSING PANCRES MISS PANCR MISSING PANCRES MISS PARCR MISSING PANCRES MISS PROST MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING FAR, RIGHT MISS R FOR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FOR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT MISS R FOR MISSING HOOL, RIGHT MISS R HD MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING HOOL, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING BREAT, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING SUARY MISSING SUARY MISSING DOVARY, RIGHT MISS R SUARY MISSING MISSING SUARY, RIGHT MISS R SUARY MISSING SUARY MIS	MISS L TES	MISSING TESTIS, LEFT
MISS LERST MISSING BREAST, LEFT MISS LEG LEG, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS LLARM MISSING ARM, LOWER LEFT MISS LLUNG MISSING LEG, LOWER LEFT MISS LUNG MISSING LUNG, LEFT MISS LOVAR MISSING OVARY, LEFT MISS LRARM MISSING ARM, LOWER RIGHT MISS LREG MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LREG MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LREG MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRYNX MISSING LARNYX MISSING LARNYX MISSING LUNG, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS NOSE MISSING OVARY MISSING OVARY MISSING OVARY MISSING PANCREAS MISSOVARY MISSING PANCREAS MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISS PROST MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R EYE MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FG MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FT MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT MISS R FOOT, RIGHT MISS R FOOT, RIGHT MISS R RID MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R RID MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING BEAST, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING BEAST, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING BEAST, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING BEAST, RIGHT MISS R SPLEN MISSING BEAST, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING BUSING SURGHT MISS R TOE MISSING SUAPRY, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING BUSING SURGHT MISS R TOE MISSING BUSING SURGHT MISS R TOE MISSING BUSING RUSH RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING BUSH RUSH RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING BUSH RUSH RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING SUAPRY, RIGHT MISS ROWAR MISSING TONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONS MISSING TONSILS MISSING TONSILS	MISS L TOE	MISSING TOE(S), LEFT FOOT
MISS LEG MISS LLARM MISSING ARM, LOWER LEFT MISS LILLEG MISSING LUNG, LEFT MISS LUNG MISSING LUNG, LEFT MISS LOVAR MISSING OVARY, LEFT MISS LARAM MISSING ARM, LOWER RIGHT MISS LREG MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LREG MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LREG MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRYNX MISSING LUNG, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS NOSE MISSING OVARY MISSING OVARY MISSING OVARY OVARY, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS PANCR MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS PANCR MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R FAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R FFR MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FFT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FR MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LOOT, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LOOT, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING TOOT, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING LOOT, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING LOOT, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LOOT, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING LOOT, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LOOT, RIGHT MISS R LOO MISSING MISSING LOOT, RIGHT MISS R LOO MISSING LOOT, RIGHT MISS R TOO MISSING LO	MISS L VRT	MISSING LUMBAR VERTEBRA(E)
MISS LLARM MISSING ARM, LOWER LEFT MISS LLUNG MISSING LEG, LOWER LEFT MISS LUNG MISSING LUNG, LEFT MISS LOVAR MISSING OVARY, LEFT MISS LRARM MISSING ARM, LOWER RIGHT MISS LREG MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRYNX MISSING LARNYX MISS LUNG LUNG, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS ONSE MISSING OVARIES MISS OVARS MISSING OVARIES MISS OVARY OVARY, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISS PANCR MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS PROST MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R FFT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FJT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING FOOT, RIGHT MISS R HDD MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TOOT, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TOOT, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING HOPT, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING HOPT, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOOT, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS R RUNG MISSING LUNG, RIGHT MISS R SUM MISSING LUNG, RIGHT MISS R SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS ROVAR MISSING SPLEEN MISS ROVAR MISSING SPLEEN MISS ROS TOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TOS MISSING TORGUE MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONGUE	MISS LBRST	MISSING BREAST, LEFT
MISS LLUNG MISSING LEG, LOWER LEFT MISS LOVAR MISSING LUNG, LEFT MISS LOVAR MISSING ARM, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRARM MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRLEG MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LUNG LUNG, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS NOSE MISSING NOSE MISSING OVARIS MISS OVARS MISSING OVARIES MISS OVARY MISSING PROSE MISS OVARY MISSING PROSE MISS PANCR MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R FIT MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING FOOT, RIGHT MISS R KID MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOES, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING STOMACH MISS ROVAR MISSING SPLEEN MISSING STOMACH MISS TOS MISSING THYROID MISS TONAL MISSING TORSILS MISSING TORSILS MISSING TORSILS	MISS LEG	LEG, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING
MISS LLUNG MISSING LUNG, LEFT MISS LOVAR MISSING OVARY, LEFT MISS LRARM MISSING ARM, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRLEG MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRYNX MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LYNX MISSING LARNYX MISS LUNG, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS NOSE MISSING NOSE MISSING OVARIES MISS OVARY OVARY, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISS PENIS MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R PANCR MISSING FENIS MISS PROST MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING FOR, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R FOR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FOR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FOR MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FOR MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING FESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R ROM MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING SPLEEN MISSING SPLEN MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING SPLEEN MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS R SES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS LLARM	MISSING ARM, LOWER LEFT
MISS LOVAR MISSING OVARY, LEFT MISS LRARM MISSING ARM, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRLEG MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRYNX MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LYNX MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LUNG LUNG, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS NOSE MISSING NOSE MISSING WARY MISSING OVARIES MISS OVARY OVARY, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISS PENIS MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS PROST MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EYE, RIGHT MISS R FOR MISSING EYE, RIGHT MISS R FOR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FOR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FT MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R RID MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING SOVARY, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOR MISSING TOG(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONSLE MISS TONG MISSING TONSLE	MISS LLLEG	MISSING LEG, LOWER LEFT
MISS LRARM MISSING ARM, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRLEG MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRYNX MISSING LARNYX MISS LUNG LUNG, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS NOSE MISSING NOSE MISSING VARY OVARY, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISS PENIS MISSING PENIS MISS PROST MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R EYE MISSING EYE, RIGHT MISS R FJT MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FJT MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FJT MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING HOOT, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS R RST MISSING HORE, RIGHT MISS R RODE MISSING HORE, RIGHT MISS R RODE MISSING HORE, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING HORE, RIGHT MISS RUNG MISSING SPLEEN MISS TOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONSILS	MISS LLUNG	MISSING LUNG, LEFT
MISS LRLEG MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT MISS LRYNX MISSING LARNYX MISS LUNG LUNG, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS NOSE MISSING OVARIES MISS OVARS MISSING OVARIES MISS OVARY OVARY, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISS PENIS MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS PENIS MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EYE, RIGHT MISS R EYE MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FOT MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R KID MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS R RLUNG MISSING SPLEEN MISS ROVAR MISSING SPLEEN MISS SOVAR MISSING SPLEEN MISS SOVAR MISSING SPLEEN MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOE MISSING TORSULE MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONSILS	MISS LOVAR	MISSING OVARY, LEFT
MISS LAYNX MISS LUNG LUNG, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS NOSE MISS OVARS MISSING OVARIES MISS OVARY OVARY, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISS PENIS MISSING PANCREAS MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R FAR MISSING EVE, RIGHT MISS R FOR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R KID MISSING MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R ROB MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RROYAR MISSING SPLEEN MISSING SPLEEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS ROVAR MISSING SPLEEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS TOE MISSING SPLEEN MISSING STOMACH MISS TOE MISSING TONSLE MISSING MISSING MISSING THYROID MISS TOE MISSING TONSLE MISSING TONSLE MISSING TONSLE	MISS LRARM	MISSING ARM, LOWER RIGHT
MISS LUNG MISS NOSE MISS NOSE MISS OVARS MISSING NOSE MISS OVARY MISSING OVARIES MISS OVARY OVARY, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISS PENIS MISS PENIS MISSING PENIS MISS PROST MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R EYE MISSING EYE, RIGHT MISS R FGR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R KID MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RRUNG MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING SPLEEN MISSING SPLEEN MISSING SPLEEN MISSING SPLEEN MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOR MISS TOR MISSING TORGUE MISS TONG MISSING TONSLE	MISS LRLEG	MISSING LEG, LOWER RIGHT
MISS NOSE MISSING NOSE MISS OVARS MISSING OVARIES MISS OVARY OVARY, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISS PENIS MISSING PENIS MISS PROST MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R FOR MISSING EYE, RIGHT MISS R FOR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING FOOT, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R KID MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RREST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RUUNG MISSING UNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS TOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOR MISSING TORULE MISS TOR MISSING TORULE MISS TOR MISSING TORULE MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS LRYNX	MISSING LARNYX
MISS OVARS MISSING OVARIES MISS OVARY OVARY, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISS PENIS MISSING PENIS MISS PROST MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EYE, RIGHT MISS R FOR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FOR MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FIT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R HND MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING MISSING HOLES, RIGHT MISS RRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RUNG MISSING UNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS LUNG	LUNG, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING
MISS OVARY OVARY, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS PANCR MISS PANCR MISSING PANCREAS MISS PENIS MISS PROST MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R EYE MISSING EYE, RIGHT MISS R FGR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FJT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FT MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R KID MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING UNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES MISSING THYROID MISS TOE MISSING TONSLES	MISS NOSE	MISSING NOSE
MISS PANCR MISS PENIS MISSING PENIS MISS PROST MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R EYE MISSING EYE, RIGHT MISS R FGR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FJT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FT MISSING FOOT, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R KID MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RUNG MISSING UNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES MISSING THYROID MISS TOE MISS TOR MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS OVARS	MISSING OVARIES
MISS PENIS MISSING PENIS MISS PROST MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R EYE MISSING EYE, RIGHT MISS R FGR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FJT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FJ MISSING FOOT, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING EG, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RUNG MISSING UNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS OVARY	OVARY, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING
MISS PROST MISSING PROSTATE GLAND MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R EYE MISSING EYE, RIGHT MISS R FGR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FJT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FT MISSING FOOT, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R KID MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING EEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING UNG, RIGHT MISS SOVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS STOMA MISSING SPLEEN MISS TOM MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS PANCR	MISSING PANCREAS
MISS R ARM MISSING ARM, RIGHT MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R EYE MISSING EYE, RIGHT MISS R FGR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FJT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FT MISSING FOOT, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R KID MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RUUNG MISSING LUNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOR MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS PENIS	MISSING PENIS
MISS R EAR MISSING EAR, RIGHT MISS R FGR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FGR MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FJT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FT MISSING FOOT, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R KID MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RUNG MISSING LUNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOR MISSING TONGUE MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS PROST	MISSING PROSTATE GLAND
MISS R EYE MISSING EYE, RIGHT MISS R FGR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FJT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FT MISSING FOOT, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R KID MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RUNG MISSING UNG, RIGHT MISS RUNG MISSING UNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS R ARM	MISSING ARM, RIGHT
MISS R FGR MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FJT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FT MISSING FOOT, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R KID MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RUNG MISSING LUNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOR MISSING TONGUE MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS R EAR	MISSING EAR, RIGHT
MISS R FJT MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND MISS R FT MISSING FOOT, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R KID MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RLUNG MISSING LUNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOR MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS R EYE	MISSING EYE, RIGHT
MISS R FT MISSING FOOT, RIGHT MISS R HND MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R KID MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RLUNG MISSING LUNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOR MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS R FGR	MISSING FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND
MISS R HND MISSING HAND, RIGHT MISS R KID MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RLUNG MISSING LUNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TOR MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS R FJT	MISSING FINGER JOINT(S), RIGHT HAND
MISS R KID MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RLUNG MISSING LUNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS THYRD MISSING THYROID MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS R FT	MISSING FOOT, RIGHT
MISS R LEG MISSING LEG, RIGHT MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RLUNG MISSING LUNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS THYRD MISSING THYROID MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS R HND	MISSING HAND, RIGHT
MISS R TES MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RLUNG MISSING LUNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS THYRD MISSING THYROID MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS R KID	MISSING KIDNEY, RIGHT
MISS R TOE MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RLUNG MISSING LUNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS THYRD MISSING THYROID MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS R LEG	MISSING LEG, RIGHT
MISS RBRST MISSING BREAST, RIGHT MISS RLUNG MISSING LUNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS THYRD MISSING THYROID MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS R TES	MISSING TESTIS, RIGHT
MISS RLUNG MISSING LUNG, RIGHT MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS THYRD MISSING THYROID MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS R TOE	MISSING TOE(S), RIGHT FOOT
MISS ROVAR MISSING OVARY, RIGHT MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS THYRD MISSING THYROID MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS RBRST	MISSING BREAST, RIGHT
MISS SPLEN MISSING SPLEEN MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS THYRD MISSING THYROID MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS RLUNG	MISSING LUNG, RIGHT
MISS STOMA MISSING STOMACH MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS THYRD MISSING THYROID MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS ROVAR	MISSING OVARY, RIGHT
MISS TES TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS THYRD MISSING THYROID MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS SPLEN	MISSING SPLEEN
MISS THYRD MISSING THYROID MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS STOMA	MISSING STOMACH
MISS TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS TES	TESTICAL, NONSPECIFIC, MISSING
MISS TONG MISSING TONGUE MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS THYRD	MISSING THYROID
MISS TONSL MISSING TONSILS	MISS TOE	TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MISSING
	MISS TONG	MISSING TONGUE
MISS UTRUS MISSING UTERUS	MISS TONSL	MISSING TONSILS
	MISS UTRUS	MISSING UTERUS

MISS VRT	MISSING VERTEBRA(E),NONSPECIFIC
MOLE ABDOM	ABDOMEN
MOLE ANKL	ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC
MOLE ARM	ARM, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE
MOLE BACK	MOLE, BACK
MOLE BRST	MOLE, BREAST, NONSPECIFIC
MOLE BUTTK	MOLE, BUTTOCKS, NONSPECIFIC
MOLE CALF	CALF, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE
MOLE CHEST	MOLE, CHEST
MOLE CHIN	MOLE, CHIN
MOLE CHK	CHEEK (FACE), NONSPECIFIC
MOLE EAR	EAR, NONSPECIFIC
MOLE ELBOW	ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE
MOLE EYE	EYE, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE
MOLE F ARM	FOREARM, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE
MOLE FACE	FACE, MOLE
MOLE FGR	FINGER, NONSPECIFIC
MOLE FHD	MOLE, FOREHEAD
MOLE FOOT	FOOT, NONSPECIFIC
MOLE GROIN	GROIN AREA
MOLE HAND	HAND
MOLE HEAD	HEAD, NONSPECIFIC
MOLE HIP	HIP, NONSPECIFIC
MOLE KNEE	KNEE, NONSPECIFIC
MOLE L ANK	ANKLE, LEFT
MOLE L ARM	MOLE, ARM, LEFT
MOLE L BUT	MOLE, BUTTOCK, LEFT
MOLE L CALF	LEFT CALF, MOLE
MOLE L CHK	MOLE, CHEEK (FACE), LEFT
MOLE L EAR	MOLE, EAR, LEFT
MOLE L ELB	LEFT ELBOW, MOLE
MOLE L EYE	MOLE, EYEBROW, LEFT/LEFT EYE AREA
MOLE L FGR	MOLE, FINGER(S), LEFT HAND
MOLE L FT	FOOT, LEFT
MOLE L HIP	HIP, LEFT
MOLE L HND	MOLE, HAND, LEFT
MOLE L KNE	KNEE, LEFT
MOLE L LEG	LEG, LEFT
MOLE L LIP	MOLE, LIP, LOWER
MOLE L SHD	SHOULDER, LEFT
MOLE L THG	THIGH, LEFT

MOLE LTOE LEFT TOE, MOLE MOLE LWRS MOLE, WRIST, LEFT MOLE LEGST MOLE LEG LEG, NONSPECIFIC MOLE LEG LEG, NONSPECIFIC MOLE LIP LIP, NONSPECIFIC MOLE NECK MOLE, NECK MOLE, NOSE MOLE PARM ANKLE, RIGHT MOLE PARM ANKLE, RIGHT MOLE R ARM MOLE, ARM, RIGHT MOLE R ARM MOLE, ARM, RIGHT MOLE R CALF MOLE, ARM, RIGHT MOLE R CALF MOLE, CALF, RIGHT MOLE R CHK MOLE, CALF, RIGHT MOLE R EAR MOLE, CALF, RIGHT MOLE R EAR MOLE, EAR, RIGHT MOLE R EAR MOLE, FAR, RIGHT MOLE R EAR MOLE, FAR, RIGHT MOLE R EAR MOLE, FAR, RIGHT MOLE R EAR MOLE, FOOT, RIGHT MOLE R FOR MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE, HIP, RIGHT MOLE R KIE LEG, RIGHT MOLE R KIE MOLE R TH MOLE R KIE MOLE, RIGHT MOLE R TH MOLE R TH MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE, RIGHT MOLE R TH MOLE R HIP		
MOLE LBRST MOLE LEG LEG, NONSPECIFIC MOLE LF ARM LEFT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE LIP MOLE NECK MOLE LIP MOLE NOSE MOLE, NOSE MOLE, NOSE MOLE PENIS MOLE PENIS MOLE RANK ANKLE, RIGHT MOLE R ARM MOLE, BUTTOCK, RIGHT MOLE R CALF MOLE, R CALF MOLE, R CALF MOLE, R CHER K (FACE), RIGHT MOLE R CHE MOLE R CHE MOLE, SPEROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA MOLE R FGR MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R FF MOLE R FIP MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KINE MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KINE MOLE, R RIGHT MOLE R RIGH MOLE, R RIGHT MOLE R RIGH MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R RIGH MOLE R RIGH MOLE R RIGH MOLE R RIGH MOLE R SHD MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R SHD MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R RASH MOLE, RASH MOLE, MOLE, MOLE, MOLE MOLE R FARM MOLE ULIP		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
MOLE LEG LEG, NONSPECIFIC MOLE LIF ARM LEFT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE LIP LIP, NONSPECIFIC MOLE NOSE MOLE NOSE MOLE NOSE MOLE PENIS MOLE RANK MOLE, NOSE MOLE RANK MOLE RANK MOLE, REB MOLE R CALF MOLE, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT MOLE REB MOLE REB MOLE, EAR, RIGHT MOLE REB MOLE, FIRGHT ELBOW, MOLE MOLE REF MOLE, FIRGHT, RIGHT HAND MOLE REF MOLE, FIRGHT, RIGHT MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE, RIGHT MOLE, RIGHT MOLE, RIGHT MOLE R HIP MOLE, RIGHT MOLE, RIGHT MOLE, RIGHT MOLE RES MOLE ROLE MOLE RES MOLE, RIGHT MOLE RES MOLE ROLE MOLE RES MOLE, MOLE, MOLE MOLE ROLE MOLE LIP MOLE RET ARM MOLE ULIP MOLE LET ARM, MOLE MOLE ULIP MOLE WAST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE ULIP MOLE WAST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WAST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WAST, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ANKL ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE L WRS	MOLE, WRIST, LEFT
MOLE LFARM MOLE NECK MOLE, NECK MOLE, NOSE MOLE NOSE MOLE NOSE MOLE ROSE MOLE RANK MOLE, REGHT MOLE R ANK MOLE, REGHT MOLE R BUT MOLE, REGHT MOLE R CHK MOLE, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT MOLE R CHK MOLE, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT MOLE R CHK MOLE, REGHT MOLE R FARM MOLE, STENDEN, RIGHT MOLE R CHK MOLE, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT MOLE R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, MOLE MOLE R FER MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R FFR MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R FIP MOLE R HIP, RIGHT MOLE R HIP, RIGHT MOLE R HIP, RIGHT MOLE R HIP MOLE	MOLE LBRST	·
MOLE LIP LIP, NONSPECIFIC MOLE NECK MOLE NECK MOLE, NOSE MOLE, ROSE MOLE, PENIS MOLE R ANK ANKLE, RIGHT MOLE R ARM MOLE, ARM, RIGHT MOLE R BUT MOLE, BUTTOCK, RIGHT MOLE R CALF MOLE R CALF MOLE, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT MOLE R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, MOLE MOLE R FER MOLE, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA MOLE R FER MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R FIF MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KNE MOLE, RIGHT MOLE R KNE MOLE, RIGHT MOLE R RIGH MOLE R RIGHT MOLE R RIGH RIGH MOLE R	MOLE LEG	LEG, NONSPECIFIC
MOLE NECK MOLE NOSE MOLE, NOSE MOLE PENIS MOLE R ANK MOLE R ANK MOLE, R ANK, RIGHT MOLE R ARM MOLE, BUTTOCK, RIGHT MOLE R CALF MOLE R CALF MOLE, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT MOLE R EBH MOLE, EAR, RIGHT MOLE R EBH MOLE, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA MOLE R FYE MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R FT FOOT, RIGHT MOLE R HIP HIP, RIGHT MOLE R HIP MOLE R KNE, RIGHT MOLE R HIP MOLE R KNE, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R TIGHT MOLE R RIGHT MOLE R THIGH, RIGHT MOLE R THIGH, RIGHT MOLE R THIGH, RIGHT MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R WRS MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE THIGH MOLE THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THIGH MOLE TOE (S), NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE OTE(S), NONSPECIFIC MOLE ULP MOLE UL ARM MOLE UR MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE UR MOLE UR MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE UR MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS MOLE WRST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS MRIST, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE LF ARM	LEFT FOREARM, MOLE
MOLE NOSE MOLE PENIS MOLE PENIS MOLE RANK MOLE, ARM, ANKLE, RIGHT MOLE R ARM MOLE, ARM, RIGHT MOLE R BUT MOLE R CALF MOLE, CHEK (FACE), RIGHT MOLE R EAR MOLE, EYEROW, MOLE MOLE R FT MOLE R HIP MOLE, RHD MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE, RHD MOLE, RHOLE, RIGHT MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE, RHGHT MOLE R HIP MOLE WRIST, RIGHT MOLE WRIST, RIGHT MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE ULI P MOLE ULI P MOLE, UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE MOLE UL R MOLE UL R MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS MUTE MUTE MUTE MUTE MUTE MUTE MUTE MUTE MUTA ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE LIP	LIP, NONSPECIFIC
MOLE PENIS MOLE R ANK ANKLE, RIGHT MOLE R BUT MOLE R BUT MOLE R CALF MOLE R CHEK MOLE, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT MOLE R EB MOLE, EBUT CALF, MOLE MOLE R EB MOLE, EBROW, MOLE MOLE R EB RIGHT ELBOW, MOLE MOLE R FER MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R FF MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP, RIGHT MOLE R HND MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R SHD MOLE, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R TIGHT MOLE R TIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R TIGHT MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R FARM MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R FARM MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE ULIP MOLE ULIP MOLE UL ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR MOLE UR MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE NECK	MOLE, NECK
MOLE R ANK MOLE R ARM MOLE, ARM, RIGHT MOLE R CALF MOLE, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT MOLE R CHK MOLE, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT MOLE R ER MOLE, EAR, RIGHT MOLE R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, MOLE MOLE R EYE MOLE, FYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA MOLE R FGR MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP HIP, RIGHT MOLE R HND MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KNEE, RIGHT MOLE R SHD MOLE R SHD MOLE, RIGHT MOLE R SHD MOLE R SHO MOLE, RIGHT MOLE R THG MOLE R SHO MOLE, RIGHT MOLE R SHO MOLE, RIGHT MOLE R THG MOLE R SHO MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE R TOE MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE R RARM MOLE TOE MOLE THGH MOLE R HAND MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE R HAND MOLE R HAND MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE R HAND MOLE R HAND MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE R HAND MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE MOLE TOE MOLE ULIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS MANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE NOSE	MOLE, NOSE
MOLE R ARM MOLE, ARM, RIGHT MOLE R BUT MOLE R CALF RIGHT CALF, MOLE MOLE R CHK MOLE, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT MOLE R EAR MOLE, EAR, RIGHT MOLE R EAR MOLE, EAR, RIGHT MOLE R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, MOLE MOLE R FOR MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R FFR MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R HIP, RIGHT MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KNE KNEE, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R THG MOLE R THG MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R THG MOLE R THG MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R TOE, MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R TOE MOLE R WRIST MOLE, SHAD MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R TOE MOLE R WRIST MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R TOE MOLE R HAND MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R HAND MOLE WRIST MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE R HAND MOLE WRIST MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE ULIP MOLE LUIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE PENIS	PENIS
MOLE R BUT MOLE R CALF RIGHT CALF, MOLE MOLE R CAK MOLE, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT MOLE R EAR MOLE, EAR, RIGHT MOLE R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, MOLE MOLE R FYE MOLE, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA MOLE R FOOT, RIGHT MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE R HND MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KNE KNEE, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R THGH, RIGHT MOLE R THGH, RIGHT MOLE R SHD MOLE R THGH, RIGHT MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R WRISH MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH MOLE TOE MOLE THGH MOLE THGH MOLE TOE MOLE THGH MOLE HIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE MOLE UL MOLE UR ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE UR ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R ANK	ANKLE, RIGHT
MOLE R CALF MOLE R CHK MOLE, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT MOLE R EAR MOLE, EAR, RIGHT MOLE R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, MOLE MOLE R EYE MOLE, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA MOLE R FGR MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE R HIP MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KNE KNEE, RIGHT MOLE R SHD MOLE, RIGHT MOLE R SHD MOLE, RIGHT MOLE R THG MOLE R TOE MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R BRST MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE MOLE TOE MOLE TOE MOLE LIP MOLE LIP MOLE LIP MOLE ULIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM MOLE WRS MOLE ULIP MOLE UL ARM MOLE WRS MOLE MARK MOLE WRS MOLE MARK NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R ARM	MOLE, ARM, RIGHT
MOLE R CHK MOLE R EAR MOLE, EAR, RIGHT MOLE R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, MOLE MOLE R EYE MOLE, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA MOLE R FGR MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R FT FOOT, RIGHT MOLE R HIP HIP, RIGHT MOLE R HND MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KNE KNEE, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R THG MOLE R THG MOLE R THG MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R BRST MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THG MOLE TOE MOLE TOE MOLE TOE MOLE THG MOLE TOE MOLE THG MOLE RAM WIENTAMAN MOLE TOE MOLE THGH MOLE ROSPECIFIC MOLE THGH MOLE TOE MOLE THGH MOLE TOE MOLE TOE MOLE THGH MOLE TOE MOLE THGH MOLE TOE MOLE THGH MOLE TOE MOLE THGH MOLE TOE MOLE TOE MOLE TOE MOLE TOE MOLE THRH MOLE TOE MOLE THRH MOLE TOE MOLE TOE MOLE TOE MOLE THRH MOLE TOE MOLE THRH MOLE WRS MOLE MARK MOLE WRS MOLE WRS NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R BUT	MOLE, BUTTOCK, RIGHT
MOLE R EAR MOLE, EAR, RIGHT MOLE R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, MOLE MOLE R EYE MOLE, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA MOLE R FGR MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R FT FOOT, RIGHT MOLE R HIP HIP, RIGHT MOLE R HND MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KNE KNEE, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R THG THIGH, RIGHT MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R BRST MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE RFARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE MOLE TOE MOLE TOE MOLE THGH HIGH, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE UL ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R CALF	RIGHT CALF, MOLE
MOLE R ELB RIGHT ELBOW, MOLE MOLE R EYE MOLE, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA MOLE R FGR MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R FT FOOT, RIGHT MOLE R HIP HIP, RIGHT MOLE R HND MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KNE KNEE, RIGHT MOLE R LEG LEG, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R THG THIGH, RIGHT MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R BRST MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE RFARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R CHK	MOLE, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT
MOLE R EYE MOLE, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA MOLE R FGR MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R FT FOOT, RIGHT MOLE R HIP HIP, RIGHT MOLE R HND MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KNE KNEE, RIGHT MOLE R LEG LEG, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R THG HIGH, RIGHT MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE MOLE ULIP MOLE UL ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE UR ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS MOLE WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE UR ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS MIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS MIST, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R EAR	MOLE, EAR, RIGHT
MOLE R FGR MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND MOLE R FT FOOT, RIGHT MOLE R HIP HIP, RIGHT MOLE R HND MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KNE KNEE, RIGHT MOLE R LEG LEG, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R THG THIGH, RIGHT MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R FARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE UR ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NIM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R ELB	RIGHT ELBOW, MOLE
MOLE R FT FOOT, RIGHT MOLE R HIP HIP, RIGHT MOLE R HND MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KNE KNEE, RIGHT MOLE R LEG LEG, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R THG THIGH, RIGHT MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R BRST MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R EYE	MOLE, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA
MOLE R HIP HIP, RIGHT MOLE R HND MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KNEE KNEE, RIGHT MOLE R LEG LEG, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R THG THIGH, RIGHT MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R BRAST MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R FGR	MOLE, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND
MOLE R HND MOLE, HAND, RIGHT MOLE R KNE KNEE, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R THG THIGH, RIGHT MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE R BRST MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R FT	FOOT, RIGHT
MOLE R KNE MOLE R LEG LEG, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R THG THIGH, RIGHT MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE RBRST MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE U LIP MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UL ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R HIP	HIP, RIGHT
MOLE R LEG LEG, RIGHT MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R THG THIGH, RIGHT MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE RBRST MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R HND	MOLE, HAND, RIGHT
MOLE R SHD SHOULDER, RIGHT MOLE R THG THIGH, RIGHT MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE RBRST MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R KNE	KNEE, RIGHT
MOLE R THG THIGH, RIGHT MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE RBRST MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R LEG	LEG, RIGHT
MOLE R TOE RIGHT TOE, MOLE MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE RBRST MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R SHD	SHOULDER, RIGHT
MOLE R WRS MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT MOLE RBRST MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R THG	THIGH, RIGHT
MOLE RBRST MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT MOLE RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R TOE	RIGHT TOE, MOLE
MOLE RF ARM RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE R WRS	MOLE, WRIST, RIGHT
MOLE SHLD SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE RBRST	MOLE, BREAST, RIGHT
MOLE THGH THIGH, NONSPECIFIC MOLE TOE TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE RF ARM	RIGHT FOREARM, MOLE
MOLE TOE MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM MOLE UL ARM MOLE UR ARM MOLE WRS MUTE NUTE NM ANKL ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE SHLD	SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC
MOLE U LIP MOLE, LIP, UPPER MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE THGH	THIGH, NONSPECIFIC
MOLE UL ARM UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE MOLE UR ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE TOE	TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, MOLE
MOLE UR ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE U LIP	MOLE, LIP, UPPER
ARM MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE UL ARM	UPPER LEFT ARM, MOLE
MOLE WRS WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, MOLE MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	MOLE UR	UPPER RIGHT ARM, MOLE
MUTE MUTE NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK		
NM ANKL ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK		
NM ARM ARM, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK		
	NM ANKL	ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK
NM BUTTK BUTTOCK, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK	NM ARM	· ·
	NM BUTTK	BUTTOCK, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK

NM CALF	CALF, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK
NM ELBOW	ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK
NM FGR	FINGER(S), NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK
NM FOOT	FOOT, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK
NM GROIN	GROIN, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK
NM HAND	HAND, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK
NM HIP	HIP, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK
NM KNEE	KNEE, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK
NM L ANKL	LEFT ANKLE, NEEDLE MARK
NM L ARM	NEEDLE MARK, ARM, LEFT
NM L BUTTK	NEEDLE MARK, BUTTOCK, LEFT
NM L CALF	LEFT CALF, NEEDLE MARK
NM L ELB	LEFT ELBOW, NEEDLE MARK
NM L FGR	NEEDLE MARK, FINGER(S), LEFT HAND
NM L FOOT	NEEDLE MARK, FOOT, LEFT
NM L HIP	LEFT HIP, NEEDLE MARK
NM L HND	NEEDLE MARK, HAND, LEFT
NM L KNE	LEFT KNEE, NEEDLE MARK
NM L LEG	NEEDLE MARK, LEG, LEFT
NM L SHLD	LEFT SHOULDER, NEEDLE MARK
NM L THIGH	NEEDLE MARK, THIGH, LEFT
NM L TOE	LEFT TOE, NEEDLE MARK
NM L WRIST	NEEDLE MARK, WRIST, LEFT
NM LEG	LEG, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK
NM LL ARM	LOWER LEFT ARM, NEEDLE MARK
NM LR ARM	LOWER RIGHT ARM, NEEDLE MARK
NM PENIS	PENIS, NEEDLE MARK
NM R ANKL	RIGHT ANKLE, NEEDLE MARK
NM R ARM	NEEDLE MARK, ARM, RIGHT
NM R BUTTK	NEEDLE MARK, BUTTOCK, RIGHT
NM R CALF	RIGHT CALF, NEEDLE MARK
NM R ELB	RIGHT ELBOW, NEEDLE MARK
NM R FGR	NEEDLE MARK, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND
NM R FOOT	NEEDLE MARK, FOOT, RIGHT
NM R HIP	RIGHT HIP, NEEDLE MARK
NM R HND	NEEDLE MARK, HAND, RIGHT
NM R KNE	RIGHT KNEE, NEEDLE MARK
NM R LEG	NEEDLE MARK, LEG, RIGHT
NM R SHLD	RIGHT SHOULDER, NEEDLE MARK
NM R THIGH	NEEDLE MARK, THIGH, RIGHT
NM R TOE	RIGHT TOE, NEEDLE MARK

NM R WRIST	NEEDLE MARK, WRIST, RIGHT
NM SHLD	SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK
NM THIGH	THIGH, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK
NM TOE	TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK
NM UL ARM	UPPER LEFT ARM, NEEDLE MARK
NM UR ARM	UPPER RIGHT ARM, NEEDLE MARK
NM WRIST	WRIST, NONSPECIFIC, NEEDLE MARK
ORTH NAIL	ORTHOPEDIC NAIL OR PIN
ORTH PLATE	ORTHOPEDIC PLATE
ORTH SCREW	ORTHOPEDIC SCREW
POCKMARKS	POCKMARKS
PRCD ABDMN	PIERCED ABDOMEN
PRCD BACK	PIERCED BACK
PRCD EAR	PIERCED EAR, ONE, NONSPECIFIC
PRCD EARS	PIERCED EARS
PRCD EYE	PIERCED EYEBROW, NONSPECIFIC
PRCD GNTLS	PIERCED GENITALIA
PRCD L EAR	PIERCED LEFT EAR
PRCD L EYE	PIERCED LEFT EYEBROW
PRCD L NIP	PIERCED NIPPLE, LEFT
PRCD LIP	PIERCED LIP, NONSPECIFIC
PRCD LLIP	PIERCED LIP, LOWER
PRCD NIPPL	PIERCED NIPPLE, NONSPECIFIC
PRCD NOSE	PIERCED NOSE
PRCD R EAR	PIERCED RIGHT EAR
PRCD R EYE	PIERCED RIGHT EYEBROW
PRCD R NIP	PIERCED NIPPLE, RIGHT
PRCD TONGU	PIERCED TONGUE
PRCD ULIP	PIERCED LIP, UPPER
PROT JAW	JAW, NONSPECIFIC, PROTRUDING
PROT L JAW	PROTRUDING LOWER JAW
PROT U JAW	PROTRUDING UPPER JAW
RTAT ABDM	ABDOMEN
RTAT ANKL	ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT ARM	ARM, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT BACK	BACK
RTAT BRST	BREAST, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT BUTTK	BUTTOCKS, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT CALF	CALF, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT CHEEK	CHEEK (FACE), NONSPECIFIC
RTAT CHEST	CHEST
-	

RTAT CHIN	CHIN
RTAT EAR	EAR, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT ELBOW	ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT EYE	EYE, NONSPECIFIC, REMOVE TATTOO
RTAT FACE	FACE, NONSPECIFIC (USE THE MIS FIELDO FURTHER DESCRIBE LOCATION)
RTAT FARM	FOREARM, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT FHD	FOREHEAD
RTAT FLBOD	FULL BODY
RTAT FNGR	FINGER, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT FOOT	FOOT, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT GROIN	GROIN AREA
RTAT HAND	HAND, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT HEAD	HEAD, NONSPECIFIC (USE THE MIS FIELDO FURTHER DESCRIBE LOCATION)
RTAT HIP	HIP, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT KNEE	KNEE, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT L ARM	ARM, LEFT
RTAT L CHK	CHEEK (FACE), LEFT
RTAT L EAR	EAR, LEFT
RTAT L ELB	ELBOW, LEFT
RTAT L EYE	LEFT EYE, REMOVE TATTOO
RTAT L FGR	FINGER(S), LEFT HAND
RTAT L HIP	HIP, LEFT
RTAT L HND	HAND, LEFT
RTAT L LEG	LEG, LEFT
RTAT L TOE	LEFT TOE, REMOVE TATTOO
RTAT LANKL	ANKLE, LEFT
RTAT LBRST	BREAST, LEFT
RTAT LBUTK	BUTTOCKS, LEFT
RTAT LCALF	CALF, LEFT
RTAT LEG	LEG, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT LFARM	FOREARM, LEFT
RTAT LFOOT	FOOT, LEFT
RTAT LIP	LIP, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT LKNEE	KNEE, LEFT
RTAT LSHLD	SHOULDER, LEFT
RTAT LTHGH	THIGH, LEFT
RTAT LWLIP	LIP, LOWER
RTAT LWRS	WRIST, LEFT
RTAT NECK	NECK
RTAT NOSE	NOSE
RTAT PENIS	PENIS

RTAT R ARM	ARM, RIGHT (USE THE MIS FIELD TOFURTHER DESCRIBE LOCATION)
RTAT R CHK	CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT
RTAT R EAR	EAR, RIGHT
RTAT R ELB	ELBOW, RIGHT
RTAT R EYE	RIGHT EYE, REMOVE TATTOO
RTAT R FGR	FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND
RTAT R HIP	HIP, RIGHT
RTAT R HND	HAND, RIGHT
RTAT R LEG	LEG, RIGHT (USE THE MIS FIELD TOURTHER DESCRIBE LOCATION)
RTAT R TOE	RIGHT TOE, REMOVE TATTOO
RTAT RANKL	ANGLE, RIGHT
RTAT RBRST	BREAST, RIGHT
RTAT RBUTK	BUTTOCKS, RIGHT
RTAT RCALF	CALF, RIGHT
RTAT RFARM	FOREARM, RIGHT
RTAT RFOOT	FOOT, RIGHT
RTAT RKNEE	KNEE, RIGHT
RTAT RSHLD	SHOULDER, RIGHT
RTAT RTHGH	THIGH, RIGHT
RTAT RWRS	WRIST, RIGHT
RTAT SHLD	SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT THGH	THIGH, NONSPECIFIC
RTAT TOE	TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, REMOVE TATTOO
RTAT ULARM	ARM, LEFT UPPER
RTAT UPLIP	LIP, UPPER
RTAT URARM	ARM, RIGHT UPPER
RTAT WRS	WRIST, NONSPECIFIC
SC ABDOM	SCAR, ABDOMEN
SC ANKL	SCAR, ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC
SC ARM	SCAR, ARM, NONSPECIFIC
SC BACK	SCAR, BACK
SC BREAST	SCAR, BREAST, NONSPECIFIC
SC BUTTK	SCAR, BUTTOCKS, NONSPECIFIC
SC CALF	SCAR, CALF, NONSPECIFIC
SC CHEST	SCAR, CHEST
SC CHIN	SCAR, CHIN
SC CHK	SCAR, CHEEK, NONSPECIFIC
SC EAR	SCAR, EAR, NONSPECIFIC
SC ELBOW	SCAR, ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC
SC EYE	SCAR, EYEBROW, NONSPECIFIC
SC F ARM	SCAR, FOREARM, NONSPECIFIC

SC FACE	SCAR, FACE, NONSPECIFIC
SC FGR	SCAR, FINGER, NONSPECIFIC
SC FHD	SCAR, FOREHEAD
SC FOOT	SCAR, FOOT, NONSPECIFIC
SC GROIN	GROIN AREA
SC HAND	SCAR, HAND, NONSPECIFIC
SC HEAD	SCAR, HEAD, NONSPECIFIC
SC HIP	HIP, NONSPECIFIC
SC KNEE	SCAR, KNEE, NONSPECIFIC
SC L ANKL	SCAR, ANKLE, LEFT
SC L ARM	SCAR, ARM, LEFT, NONSPECIFIC
SC L BRST	SCAR, BREAST, LEFT
SC L BUTTK	SCAR, BUTTOCK, LEFT
SC L CALF	SCAR, CALF, LEFT
SC L CHK	SCAR, CHEEK (FACE), LEFT
SC L EAR	SCAR, EAR, LEFT
SC L ELB	SCAR, ELBOW, LEFT
SC L EYE	SCAR, EYEBROW, LEFT/LEFT EYE AREA
SC L FGR	SCAR, FINGER(S), LEFT HAND
SC L FT	SCAR, FOOT, LEFT
SC L HIP	HIP, LEFT
SC L HND	SCAR, HAND, LEFT
SC L KNEE	SCAR, KNEE, LEFT
SC L LEG	SCAR, LEG, LEFT
SC L SHLD	SCAR, SHOULDER, LEFT
SC L THGH	SCAR, THIGH, LEFT
SC L TOE	LEFT TOE, SCAR
SC L WRIST	SCAR, WRIST, LEFT
SC LEG	SCAR, LEG, NONSPECIFIC
SC LF ARM	SCAR, FOREARM, LEFT
SC LIP	SCAR, LIP, NONSPECIFIC
SC LOW LIP	SCAR, LIP, LOWER
SC NECK	SCAR, NECK
SC NOSE	SCAR, NOSE
SC PENIS	PENIS
SC R ANKL	SCAR, ANKLE, RIGHT
SC R ARM	SCAR, ARM, RIGHT, NONSPECIFIC
SC R BRST	SCAR, BREAST, RIGHT
SC R BUTTK	SCAR, BUTTOCK, RIGHT
SC R CALF	SCAR, CALF, RIGHT
SC R CHK	SCAR, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT

SC R EAR	SCAR, EAR, RIGHT
SC R ELB	SCAR, ELBOW, RIGHT
SC R EYE	SCAR, EYEBROW, RIGHT/RIGHT EYE AREA
SC R FGR	SCAR, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND
SC R FT	SCAR, FOOT, RIGHT
SC R HIP	HIP, RIGHT
SC R HND	SCAR, HAND, RIGHT
SC R KNEE	SCAR, KNEE, RIGHT
SC R LEG	SCAR, LEG, RIGHT
SC R SHLD	SCAR, SHOULDER, RIGHT
SC R THGH	SCAR, THIGH, RIGHT
SC R TOE	RIGHT TOE, SCAR
SC R WRIST	SCAR, WRIST, RIGHT
SC RF ARM	SCAR, FOREARM, RIGHT
SC SHLD	SCAR, SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC
SC THGH	SCAR, THIGH, NONSPECIFIC
SC TOE	TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, SCAR
SC UL ARM	SCAR, ARM, LEFT UPPER
SC UP LIP	SCAR, LIP, UPPER
SC UR ARM	SCAR, ARM, RIGHT UPPER
SC WRIST	SCAR, WRIST, NONSPECIFIC
SHRT L LEG	SHORTER LEFT LEG
SHRT LEG	LEG, NONSPECIFIC, SHORT
SHRT R LEG	SHORTER RIGHT LEG
SHUNT ART	SHUNT, ARTERIAL VASCULAR
SHUNT CERB	SHUNT, CEREBRAL VENTRICLE
SKL PLATE	SKULL PLATE
SLVR TOOTH	SILVER TOOTH
STAPLES	STAPLES
STUTTERS	STUTTERS
TAT ABDOM	TATTOO, ABDOMEN
TAT ANKL	ANKLE, NONSPECIFIC
TAT ARM	ARM, NONSPECIFIC
TAT BACK	TATTOO, BACK
TAT BREAST	TATTOO, BREAST
TAT BUTTK	TATTOO, BUTTOCKS
TAT CALF	CALF, NONSPECIFIC
TAT CHEEK	CHEEK (FACE), NONSPECIFIC
TAT CHEST	TATTOO, CHEST
TAT CHIN	TATTOO, CHIN
TAT EAR	EAR, NONSPECIFIC
-	

TAT ELBOW	ELBOW, NONSPECIFIC
TAT EYE	EYE, NONSPECIFIC, TATTOO
TAT FACE	TATTOO, FACE, NONSPECIFIC
TAT FARM	FOREARM, NONSPECIFIC
TAT FHD	TATTOO, FOREHEAD
TAT FLBODY	FULL BODY(USE ONLY WHEN THE ENTIRE BODY - ARMS, LEGS, CHEST, AND BACK
	ARE COVERED WITH TATTOOS.)
TAT FNGR	FINGER, NONSPECIFIC
TAT FOOT	FOOT, NONSPECIFIC
TAT GROIN	TATTOO, GROIN AREA
TAT HAND	HAND, NONSPECIFIC
TAT HEAD	TATTOO, HEAD, NONSPECIFIC
TAT HIP	HIP, NONSPECIFIC
TAT KNEE	KNEE, NONSPECIFIC
TAT L ANKL	TATTOO, ANKLE, LEFT
TAT L ARM	TATTOO, ARM, LEFT, NONSPECIFIC
TAT L BRST	TATTOO, BREAST, LEFT
TAT L BUTK	TATTOO, BUTTOCK, LEFT
TAT L CALF	TATTOO, CALF, LEFT
TAT L CHK	TATTOO, CHEEK (FACE), LEFT
TAT L EAR	TATTOO, EAR, LEFT
TAT L EYE	LEFT EYE, TATTOO
TAT L FGR	TATTOO, FINGER(S), LEFT HAND
TAT L FOOT	FOOT, LEFT
TAT L HIP	HIP, LEFT
TAT L HND	TATTOO, HAND, LEFT
TAT L KNEE	TATTOO, KNEE, LEFT
TAT L LEG	TATTOO, LEG, LEFT
TAT L SHLD	TATTOO, SHOULDER, LEFT
TAT L THGH	TATTOO, THIGH, LEFT
TAT L TOE	LEFT TOE, TATTOO
TAT L WRS	TATTOO, WRIST, LEFT
TAT LEG	LEG, NONSPECIFIC
TAT LELBOW	ELBOW, LEFT
TAT LF ARM	TATTOO, FOREARM, LEFT
TAT LIP	LIP, NONSPECIFIC
TAT LW LIP	LIP, LOWER
TAT NECK	TATTOO, NECK
TAT NOSE	TATTOO, NOSE
TAT PENIS	PENIS
TAT R ANKL	TATTOO, ANKLE, RIGHT

TAT R ARM	TATTOO, ARM, RIGHT, NONSPECIFIC
TAT R BRST	TATTOO, BREAST, RIGHT
TAT R BUTK	TATTOO, BUTTOCK, RIGHT
TAT R CALF	TATTOO, CALF, RIGHT
TAT R CHK	TATTOO, CHEEK (FACE), RIGHT
TAT R EAR	TATTOO, EAR, RIGHT
TAT R EYE	RIGHT EYE, TATTOO
TAT R FGR	TATTOO, FINGER(S), RIGHT HAND
TAT R FOOT	FOOT, RIGHT
TAT R HIP	HIP, RIGHT
TAT R HND	TATTOO, HAND, RIGHT
TAT R KNEE	TATTOO, KNEE, RIGHT
TAT R LEG	TATTOO, LEG, RIGHT
TAT R SHLD	TATTOO, SHOULDER, RIGHT
TAT R THGH	TATTOO, THIGH, RIGHT
TAT R TOE	RIGHT TOE, TATTOO
TAT R WRS	TATTOO, WRIST, RIGHT
TAT RELBOW	ELBOW, RIGHT
TAT RF ARM	TATTOO, FOREARM, RIGHT
TAT SHLD	SHOULDER, NONSPECIFIC
TAT THGH	THIGH, NONSPECIFIC
TAT TOE	TOE(S), NONSPECIFIC, TATTOO
TAT UL ARM	TATTOO, ARM, LEFT UPPER
TAT UP LIP	LIP, UPPER
TAT UR ARM	TATTOO, ARM, RIGHT UPPER
TAT WRS	WRIST, NONSPECIFIC
TD ACONVUL	ANTICONVULSANTS (SEIZURE MEDICINES)
TD ADEPRES	ANTIDEPRESSANTS (MOOD-LIFTERS)
TD ANALGES	ANALGESICS (PAIN RELIEVERS)
TD ANTBTCS	ANTIBIOTICS
TD ANTINFL	ANTI-INFLAMMATORY MEDICATION
TD BRNCHDL	BRONCHIAL DILATORS(INCLUDES INHALERS)
TD CARDIAC	CARDIAC (HEART) MEDICIATIONS
TD HYPNOTI	HYPNOTICS (SLEEPING AIDES)
TD INSULIN	INSULIN
TD OTHER	OTHER THERAPEUTIC MEDICATIONS
TD RITALIN	RITALIN
TD TRANQUI	TRANQUILIZERS
TRANSSXL	TRANSSEXUAL(MISCELLANEOUS FIELD SHOULD INDICATE WHAT THE INDIVIDUAL
	WAS AT BIRTH AND WHAT THEY ARE A
TRANSVST	TRANSVESTITE

TUBE L EAR	TUBE IN LEFT EAR
TUBE R EAR	TUBE IN RIGHT EAR
VASC PROTH	VASCULAR PROSTHESIS
WHEELCHAIR	WHEELCHAIR
WIRE SUTUR	WIRE SUTURES

2.18 Custody / Supervision Status (SSN) Code Table

Code	Description
401	ABSCONDED
402	CONVICTION REVERSED
403	CERTIFICATE OF RELIEF
404	COMMITTED SUICIDE
405	COMMUTATION RESCINDED
406	CONDITIONAL RELEASE
407	COND RELEASE REVOKED
408	DECEASED
409	DISCHARGED
410	ESCAPED
411	EXECUTED
412	FURLOUGHED
413	FURLOUGH REVOKED
414	MANDATORY RELEASE
415	MANDAT RELEASE REVOKED
416	PARDONED
417	PAROLED
418	PAROLE REVOKED
419	PROBATION
420	PROBATION REVOKED
421	RECEIVED
422	RELEASED-COURT ORDER
423	RELEASED-APPEAL BOND
424	DISCHARGED BY COMMUTATION
425	WORK FURLOUGH
426	WORK FURLOUGH REVOKED
427	TRANSF FROM OTHER INST
428	RELEASED TO SUSPENDED SENTENCE
429	PAROLE JURISDICTION
430	PROBATION JURISDICTION
431	RECEIVED FOR OB/STUDY

432	RETURN TO COURT
433	ESCAPEE RETURN TO CONF
435	CONVICTION REVERSED AND REMANDED FOR NEW HEARING
440	RELEASED
443	PAROLED AND REBILLED
444	DISCHARGED AND REBILLED
445	DISCHARGED TO DETAINER
447	RELEASED TO COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
449	PAROLED TO DETAINER
450	PAROLE REVOKED
451	COMPLETED SENTENCE
452	POST CONVICTION RELIEF
480	RETURNED AS PAROLE VIOLATOR
490	TOT ANOTHER AGENCY
491	SPECIAL PAROLE TERM
492	PRETRIAL DIVERSN SUPVN
493	MAND REL/SPT
494	MAND REL/PROB
495	MAND REL/PROB/SPT
496	PAR/SPT
497	PAR/PROB
498	PAR/PROB/SPT
499	PROB/SPT
516	RELEASED/DISCHARGED TO PROBATION
517	RELEASED/DISCHARGED TO SUPERVISION
518	REBILLED
519	RELEASED TO DETAINER AND PROBATION SUPERVISION
521	PAROLED TO DETAINER AND PROBATION SUPERVISION
522	CONVICTION REVERSED AND DISMISSED
527	REVERSED AND REMANDED FOR NEW TRIAL
530	DEPORTED
532	RELEASED/TIME SERVED
533	PAROLED TO SUPERVISION
600	INCARCERATED

2.19 Type of Transaction (TOT) Code Table

Code	Description
LV	LIVESCAN CRIMINAL ADULT
LVA	LIVESCAN CIVIL POLICE APPLICANT/CRIMINAL JUSTICE EMPLOYMENT

LVB	LIVESCAN CIVIL APPLICANT/BILLABLE
LVCW	LIVESCAN OSBI HANDGUN LICENSE
LVJ	LIVESCAN CRIMINAL JUVENILE

3.0 Automated Disposition and Reporting System

3.1 Disposition Code Table

Code	Description
207	NO FORMAL CHARGE
226	REL, INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE
227	REL, WIT REFUSED TO PROS
228	RELEASED, EXONERATED
300	COMMUNITY SERVICE
301	ACQUITTED
302	ACQUIT-INSANE
303	ACQUIT-MENTAL INCOMPET
304	CONTINUED
305	CHARGE DISMISSED
306	DISMISS-INSANE
307	DISMIS-MENTAL INCOMPET
308	CHG PENDING-INSANE
309	PENDING-MENTAL INCOMPE
310	FOUND GUILTY
311	CONVICTD OF LESSR OFNS
312	DEFERRED DISPOSITION
313	DISMISSED-CIVIL ACTION
314	EXTRADITED
315	PARDONED
317	SENTENCE COMMUTED
319	DIED
320	MISTRIAL-DISCHARGED
321	EXEC CLEMENCY GRANTED
324	REFERRED TO DISTRICT ATTORNEY
325	REFERRED ON OTHER CHG
326	MUNICIPAL PROSECUTOR DECLINED TO FILE CHARGE
327	RETURNED ESCAPEE
328	RET TO SUPERVISION
329	COURT DISPOSITION UNKNOWN
330	BAD CONDUCT DISCHARGE (MILITARY)
331	BAIL FORFEITED

332	CONFINEMENT OR FINE
334	COURT COSTS
335	DEATH SENTENCE
337	STAGGERED CONCURRENT SENTENCE
338	FINE AND COURT COSTS
339	FORFEITURE OF PAY (MILITARY)
340	INDETERMINATE
341	INDETERMINATE SENTENCE TO MAJORITY
342	LIFE SENTENCE
343	LIFE SENTENCE WITHOUT PAROLE
344	CHARGES DROPPED
345	PROBATION
346	RESTITUTION
347	RESTITUTION AND COURT COSTS
348	FOUND GUILTY OF DIFFERENT CHARGE
349	DISMISSED ON PAY RESTITUTION COST
350	NOT PROCESSED
351	SPLIT SENTENCE
352	SERVING TIME ON ANOTHER CHARGE
353	BY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
354	TURNED OVER TO ANOTHER AGENCY
355	NOLLE WITH LEAVE
356	PLED NOLO CONTENDERE
357	GUILTY PLEA
358	SENTENCE UNKNOWN
359	SENTENCE SUSPENDED
360	MAXIMUM SENTENCE PENDING OBSERVATION STUDY
361	PROBATION DENIED
362	SET ASIDE
363	CONCURRENT
364	CONSECUTIVE
365	CREDIT WITH TIME SERVED
366	APPEALED
367	SERVING SENTENCE NIGHTS ONLY
368	SERVING SENTENCE WEEKENDS ONLY
370	COMBINED SENTENCE
371	SENTENCED TO PAY FINE
372	PAID FINE
373	PAID COSTS
374	PAID FINE AND COSTS
375	TIME SERVED
-	

376	PLED GUILTY OF OTHER CHARGE
377	PLED NOT GUILTY, CASE DISMISSED
377	REDUCED TO MISDEMEANOR
379	AMENDED TO
380	DEF JUDGMENT ACCELERATED
381	JUDGMENT VACATED
382	REDUCED TO
383	RESENTENCED
384	SENTENCE MODIFIED
385	SENTENCED
386	REFERRED TO MUNICIPAL PROSECUTOR
387	DELAYED SENTENCE
388	SENTENCE REVOKED
389	LACK OF VENUE
390	DA DECLINED TO FILE CHARGE
392	DISCHARGED PER CRT ORD
394	CONVICTION REVERSED
396	CONVICTION REVERSED CONVICTION REVERSED AND REMANDED FOR NEW HEARING
397	GUILTY
398	CHARGES FILED
399	COUNTS TO WHICH DISPOS AND SENTENCES APPLY UNKN
500	BLIND PLEA
501	REFERRED TO TRAFFIC COURT
502	SERVING TIME
503	EXTENDED SENTENCE
504	AMENDED TO A MISDEMEANOR
505	REFERRED TO FEDERAL PROSECUTOR
506	REFERRED TO DISTRICT COURT
507	HUNG JURY
508	WAIVED EXTRADITION
509	PROSECUTION DEFERRED
510	APPLICATION TO ACCELERATE DEFERRED SENT DISMISSED
511	APPLICATION TO REVOKE SUSPENDED SENTENCE DISMISSED
512	EXTRADITION UNWARRANTED
513	PLED GUILTY TO MISDEMEANOR
514	DISPOSITION
515	ACCELERATION REVERSED
516	CHARGE DISMISSED, REFILED AS A MISDEMEANOR
520	PLED NOLO CONTENDERE TO DIFFERENT CHARGE
522	COURT DECLINED TO FILE CHARGE
523	RETURNED AS PAROLE VIOLATOR

524	SENTENCED TO DRUG COURT
525	DRUG COURT REVOKED
526	APPEAL AFFIRMED - REMANDED FOR NEW HEARING
528	CONVICTED
529	BENCH WARRANT WITHDRAWN
530	DEPORTED
531	POST-CONVICTION RELIEF GRANTED
534	JUDGEMENT AND SENTENCE VACATED
535	SERVED JAIL TIME IN LIEU OF FINE
536	EXTRADITION WITHDRAWN
537	FAILURE TO APPEAR
538	FAILURE TO APPEAR AND/OR PAY
539	FAILURE TO PAY
540	FAILURE TO COMPLY
541	APPLICATION TO REVOKE
542	APPLICATION TO ACCELERATE
599	UNKNOWN
999	INCARCERATED

3.2 General Offense Character Code Table

Code	Description
Α	ATTEMPT TO COMMIT
V	AFTER FORMER CONV/FEL

3.3 District Attorney ORI Code Table

Refer to current District Attorney ORI Code list at https://www.ok.gov/osbi/Law Enforcement Programs/AFIS/

3.4 Provision Code Table

Code	Description
300	COMMUNITY SERVICE
334	COURT COSTS
335	DEATH SENTENCE
338	FINE AND COURT COSTS
342	LIFE SENTENCE
343	LIFE SENTENCE WITHOUT PAROLE
346	RESTITUTION

347	RESTITUTION AND COURT COSTS
363	CONCURRENT
364	CONSECUTIVE
367	SERVING SENTENCE - NIGHTS ONLY
368	SERVING SENTENCE - WEEKENDS ONLY
372	PAID FINE

3.5 Reason for Dismissal Code Table

Code	Description
001	DEMURRER SUSTAINED AT PH-EVIDENCE
002	DEMURRER SUSTAINED AT PRELIMINARY HEARING
003	DEMURRER TO INFORMATION SUSTAINED AT TRIAL
004	MOTION TO SUPPRESS SUSTAINED
005	TO BE REFILED
006	REQUEST OF COMPLAINING WITNESS
007	WITNESS NOT AVAILABLE
800	WITNESS NOT COOPERATIVE
009	WITNESS DECEASED
010	WITNESS COULD NOT IDENTIFY DEFENDANT
011	DEFENDANT DECEASED
012	DEFENDANT ALREADY SERVING SENTENCE
013	EXTRADITION UNWARRANTED
014	UNIFORM DISPOSITION
015	EXPIRATION OF WARRANT
016	TECHNICAL EVIDENCE UNAVAILABLE
017	TECHNICAL EVIDENCE INCONCLUSIVE
018	LACK OF VENUE
019	LACK OF JURISDICTION
020	PLEA BARGAINING
021	DEFENDANT A JUVENILE
022	MADE RESTITUTION
023	INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE
024	NO DOMINION/NO CONTROL
025	OTHER
026	DEFENDANT COMMITTED TO HOSPITAL
027	FAILURE TO SERVE WARRANT
028	WAIVED EXTRADITION
029	FAILURE TO PROSECUTE
030	IN BEST INTEREST OF JUSTICE

031	INDIAN COUNTRY
031	INDIAN COUNTRY
032	PROSECUTION DEFERRED
033	MISTAKEN IDENTITY
034	DEFENDANT DEPORTED
035	SERVED TIME
036	IMPROPER SEARCH
037	DEFENDANT NEVER APPREHENDED
038	DOUBLE JEOPARDY
039	REFERRED TO FEDERAL PROSECUTOR
040	MOTION TO QUASH OR SET ASIDE SUSTAINED
041	LACK OF PROSECUTORIAL MERIT
042	REFERRED TO MUNICIPAL PROSECUTOR
043	WITNESS RECANTED STATEMENT
044	REQUEST OF STATE
045	WITHDRAWN
046	VICTIM UNCOOPERATIVE
047	TO BE REFILED IN DISTRICT COURT